





ProgrammeApril/May 2009

The University of Waikato

The Crest

The outside red border — a stylised fern frond or pitau — symbolises new birth, growth, vitality, strength and achievement. Inside the border is the University's coat of arms. The open book surrounded by the four stars of the Southern Cross is a symbol of learning. The crest design is in the University's colours of black, red and gold.

Te Whare Wānanga o Waikato

THE UNIVERSITY OF WAIKATO

Ko Te Tangata

The University's motto,

Ko Te Tangata/For the People reflects our intrinsic belief that people are central to the institution and are its most valued resource.

Waiata

Ko Te Whare Wānanga o Waikato

Ko Te Whare Wānanga o Waikato e tū nei 'Ko te Tangata' te tohu

Tīhei mauri ora!!

Waikato te iwi; Waikato te awa;

Taupiri te maunga; Tainui te waka.

Ko Te Whare Wānanga o Waikato e tū nei

Ko te tino kaupapa he hora mātauranga ki te ao.

KŌKIRI!

The University of Waikato

This is the University of Waikato presenting to you

'The People' is the emblem

Behold I live!!

Waikato the people; Waikato the river

Taupiri the sacred mountain; Tainui the canoe

This is the University of Waikato presenting to you

Its purpose, to spread enlightenment to the world.

ONWARD!!



Contents

University Officers	2
Welcome	3
Ceremony Speakers	4
Order of Proceedings	5
Honorary Doctorates	6
Qualifications to be conferred	
Te Kohinga Mārama Marae	
• Friday 17 April 2009 9.30am	8
• Friday 17 April 2009 1.30pm	11
Founders Memorial Theatre	
 Monday 4 May 2009 2pm 	15
• Tuesday 5 May 2009 10am	20
 Tuesday 5 May 2009 2pm 	22
• Wednesday 6 May 2009 10am	27
• Wednesday 6 May 2009 2pm	31
• Thursday 7 May 2009 10am	34
• Thursday 7 May 2009 2pm	37
Holy Trinity Event Centre, Tauranga	
• Friday 15 May 2009 1pm	44
Qualifications previously conferred/awarded	47
University of Waikato Academic Leaders	63
Speaker Profiles	66
A Brief History of the University	68
Our Commitment	69
Ceremonial Traditions	70
'God Defend New Zealand' and 'Gaudeamus'	71
Honorary Awards	72

Printed on sustainable stock using vegetable inks.

Due to the nature of the Graduation ceremony it is often subject to last minute changes. This Programme is deemed correct at time of print. The University of Waikato has made every effort to ensure accuracy.

University Officers

CHANCELLOR

Rt Hon. J Bolger ONZ

PRO CHANCELLOR

Dr B Linehan ED MB ChB Otago Dip Obst Auckland FRCPA

VICE-CHANCELLOR

Professor R Crawford BSc (Hons) PhD DSc Belfast FIMechE FREng FIPENZ

DEPUTY VICE-CHANCELLOR

Professor D Sutton BA (Hons) MA PhD Otago

PRO VICE-CHANCELLOR (MĀORI)

Te Tumuaki Māori

Professor L Smith BA MA PhD Auck DipT

DEAN OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Te Kura Kete Aronui

Professor D Zirker BA MA Montana PhD Alberta

DEAN OF COMPUTING AND MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

Rorohiko me ngā Pūtaiao Pāngarau

Professor G Holmes BSc (Hons) PhD Southhampton DEAN OF EDUCATION

Te Kura Toi Tangata

Professor A Jones BSc Otago MSc PhD Waikato DipT MRSNZ

ACTING DEAN OF LAW

Te Wāhanga Ture

Professor A Gillespie LLB LLM (Hons) Auckland
PhD Nottingham

ACTING DEAN OF MĀORI AND PACIFIC DEVELOPMENT

Te Pua Wānanga ki te Ao

T Roa BA Dip TESL Victoria MA(Applied) Waikato Dip T Auckland JP

DEAN OF SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Te Mātauranga Pūtaiao me te Pūkaha

Professor R Price BSc (Hons) Australian National University PhD Otago

DEAN OF WAIKATO MANAGEMENT SCHOOL

Te Raupapa

Professor F Scrimgeour BAgSc (Hons) Lincoln PhD Hawai'i BD Melbourne College of Divinity

Welcome



Today we join with you in celebrating your outstanding achievement, or that of your family member or friend, in gaining a world-class qualification.

At the University we are proud that each of our students has been challenged, and has grown. Time at Waikato teaches skills – learnt in and outside of the classroom – that create some of the most sought after graduates in New Zealand and overseas.

We pride ourselves in graduating students not only with an excellent qualification, but with leadership skills, bold ideas and unlimited ambition.

We send each and every graduate out to make their mark, and to take new New Zealand ideas to the world.

Rt Hon. James Bolger ONZ Chancellor



Welcome to the University of Waikato's graduation ceremonies. I am honoured to host you at this special occasion where we acknowledge and celebrate the immense achievements of our students, your friends and families. Together we share the graduates' pride in their success, and acknowledge the tremendous hard work that underpins the completion of a university qualification.

On behalf of the University I congratulate all graduates and wish you future success and happiness.

Professor Roy Crawford Vice-Chancellor

Ceremony Speakers

The keynote and student speakers for the ceremonies are:

FRIDAY 17 APRIL - 9.30AM

Ceremony for Education, Computing and Mathematical Sciences, Law, Science and Engineering at Te Kohinga Mārama Marae

Keynote Speaker: Apryll Parata Student Speaker: Cheri Waititi

FRIDAY 17 APRIL - 1.30PM

Ceremony for Arts and Social Sciences, Management, Māori and Pacific Development at Te Kohinga Mārama Marae

Keynote Speaker: *Mike Pohio* Student Speaker: *Raukura Roa*

MONDAY 4 MAY - 2PM

Ceremony for Computing and Mathematical Sciences, Science and Engineering at

Founders Memorial Theatre

Keynote Speaker: **Don Robertson**Student Speaker: **Leon Henderson**

TUESDAY 5 MAY - 10AM

Ceremony for Education (BTchg, BTchg (Hons)) at Founders Memorial Theatre

Keynote Speaker: Marcus Akuhata-Brown

TUESDAY 5 MAY – 2PM

Student Speaker:

Ceremony for Education (all other qualifications)

Demelza Murrihy-Topp

at Founders Memorial Theatre

Keynote Speaker: Marcus Akuhata-Brown

Student Speaker: Andrew Barton

WEDNESDAY 6 MAY - 10AM

Ceremony for Management (BCS, BECom, Bachelors with Honours, Postgraduate Certificates and Diplomas, MMS, PhD) at Founders Memorial Theatre

Keynote Speaker: Jacinda Ardern
Student Speaker: Vesna Sedoglavich

WEDNESDAY 6 MAY - 2PM

Ceremony for Management (BBA, BMS, BTour, Graduate Certificates and Diplomas) at Founders

Memorial Theatre

Keynote Speaker: *Craig Climo*Student Speaker: *Sarah Avery*

THURSDAY 7 MAY - 10AM

Ceremony for Arts and Social Sciences (all Social Sciences related qualifications) at Founders

Memorial Theatre

Keynote Speaker: Lieutenant General Jerry

Mataparae

Student Speaker: Hannah Cleland

THURSDAY 7 MAY - 2PM

Ceremony for Arts and Social Sciences (all Arts related qualifications), Law, Māori and Pacific Development at Founders Memorial Theatre

Keynote Speaker: *Peter Sergel*Student Speaker: *Sebastian Lowe*

FRIDAY 15 MAY - 1.30PM

Ceremony for All Schools/Faculty at the Holy

Trinity Event Centre, Tauranga.

Keynote Speaker: Todd Muller

Student Speakers: Vincent and Emma Campbell

For brief biographies of the keynote speakers please see page 66.

Order of Proceedings

TE KOHINGA MĀRAMA MARAE

FRIDAY 17 APRIL

- Pōwhiri
- · The proceedings will commence with a mihi
- · The Chancellor will open the proceedings
- The Vice-Chancellor will address the assembly
- The keynote speaker will be introduced and will address the assembly
- The student speaker will be introduced and address the assembly
- The Deans, or their representatives, will present to the Chancellor for the conferment of their qualifications, graduates from each Faculty/ School of Study
- The proceedings will conclude with a poroporoāki
- The assembly will stand to sing 'Mā te Mārie a te Atua'
- The assembly is requested to remain standing until the academic procession has left the māhau

Following the marae ceremony, an invitation is extended to all graduates and guests to join University staff in the marquee for refreshments

Mā te Mārie a te Atua

Mā te Mārie a te Atua

Tātou katoa e tiaki

Māna anō a whakaū

Ō tātou ngākau ki te pai

FOUNDERS MEMORIAL THEATRE

MONDAY 4 MAY TUESDAY 5 MAY WEDNESDAY 6 MAY THURSDAY 7 MAY

and

HOLY TRINITY EVENT CENTRE, TAURANGA

FRIDAY 15 MAY

- The assembly is requested to stand as the academic procession enters the theatre
- A karanga will be performed to welcome the Official Party into the theatre
- · The proceedings will commence with a mihi
- The New Zealand national anthem will be sung (page 71)
- · The Chancellor will open the proceedings
- The Vice-Chancellor will address the assembly
- The keynote speaker will be introduced and will address the assembly
- The Deans will present to the Chancellor for the conferment of their qualifications, graduates from each Faculty/School of Study
- The student speaker will be introduced and address the assembly
- The proceedings will conclude with a poroporoāki
- The assembly will stand to sing Gaudeamus (page 71)
- Official procession from the theatre
- Graduates procession from the theatre (please remain standing until the procession has left the theatre)

Following the ceremony, an invitation is extended to all graduates and guests to join University staff in the marquee for refreshments

Honorary Doctorates

An Honorary Doctorate is the most prestigious award that the University of Waikato can bestow. For their significant contribution to the University, the Waikato region and the wider New Zealand community, the University is pleased to award the following worthy recipients:

ZENA DAYSH

CONFERRED 5 MARCH 2009

Zena Daysh's passionate commitment to sustainable communities was one of the major factors leading to the establishment of the Commonwealth Human Ecology Council (CHEC).

Her influence is reflected in human ecology degree programmes now offered at universities around the world and the CHEC initiatives operating in many countries in Asia and Africa. Zena is a champion of collaboration between governments, universities and non-government agencies to improve the lives of the disadvantaged, promoting programmes with a holistic and environmentally sustainable approach to development.

She was awarded the CNZM in 1998 and the United Nations Habitat Scroll of Honour Award in 2003. In 2008 she won the inaugural New Zealand *Inspired Lifetime Achievement* Award.

Zena Daysh is an exceptional woman and exceptional New Zealander. She is a worthy recipient of a University of Waikato Honorary Doctorate for her international contribution to human ecology.

(abridged citation)

PETER SERGEL

CONFERRED 7 MAY 2009

Peter Sergel is the mastermind behind the internationally acclaimed Hamilton Gardens. He has been the director for the past 14 years with an association that goes back even further, as a city council technical officer, then landscape officer and landscape planner.

Today, Hamilton Gardens attracts more than a million visitors a year, including 62,500 to the annual summer festival bringing an estimated \$13 million into the local economy.

In 2005, Peter was awarded the Member of New Zealand order of Merit for his services to landscape design and the community. He is Chair of the Board of Trustees at Southwell School, and a foundation board member for the Hamilton Gardens Summer Festival Trust and Pacific Rose Festival Trust. His book, *Inspiration in the Garden* was published by Penguin in 2004.

(abridged citation)

Qualifications to be conferred at Te Kohinga Mārama Marae

17 April 2009



Friday 17 April 2009 9.30am

School of Computing and Mathematical Sciences

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Jason James Catchpole, BCMS Waikato

Thesis Title: "Adaptive Vision Based Scene Registration for Outdoor Augmented Reality"

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

John Tala Day

Jackeline Hiraina Wharewera

Ruth Mikaere Ripeka Heeney

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

Huande Qiu

School of Education

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Mere Anne Berryman, BEd, MEd Waikato

Thesis Title: "Repositioning within Indigenous Discourses of Transformation and Self-determination"

MASTER OF EDUCATION

Tereapii Elinora Solomon, with Second Class

Honours (first division)

Christine Awhina Te Kiri, with Second Class

Honours (second division)

BACHELOR OF TEACHING WITH HONOURS

Chi-Ting Wu, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF SPORT AND LEISURE STUDIES

Jamie Stephen Carroll

Deborah Jane Edmonds

Ivan James Frederick Kana

Amy Elizabeth Marfell

Hinewai Genevieve McManus

Warren Kiel Rakena

BACHELOR OF TEACHING

Sandra Maria Barlow

Andree Margaret Brown

Patricia Irene Brownlee

Te Rautehuia Audrey Selina Cook

Nadine Maria Haruru Copeland,

also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Stacey Ann Cutler

Shelley Jean Davies

Ashaan Priscilla Ellen Drollet

Esther Elizabeth Dudli

Jayne Lesley Fynn

Renee Alexandra Goodin

Anita Jane Graham

Nicola Kirsten Harte

Elizabeth Imogen Holland

.

Gayle Margaret Huston Amanda Machala Jones

Kay Suzanne Jones

Haley Michele Leigh

Bernice Long

Auemetua Lotomau

Fiona Mary McBain-May

Raewyn Edna McCracken

Sharnay Adele Moxey,

also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Ella Te Kowhai Saxony Muckle

BACHELOR OF TEACHING continued

Andrew Clarence Popham

Robert Keith Powley

Carmen Joy Torrance

LeeAnn Moana Rakete

Renee Alicia Tuapawa

Lisa Renee Rudland Ngaha Tumai
Fiona Daphryn Savage Darryn Whana Uerata
Wendy Marie Stafford Pamela Dorothy Verry
Lisa Strutton Brian Patrick Walsh

Jahdine Iri-Toro-Sheila-Emily Tapara Whitney Danielle Te Arataki Williams

Bianca Te Aroha Taute, Michelle Beth Wilson

also conferred Bachelor of Arts

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION

Thu Trang Nguyen, with Distinction Cheri Jane Waititi

Godfrey Vasethe

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP

Samuel Coleridge Aruhu John Lenga Sisiolo

Joe Uiamanu Ruriti

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN LANGUAGE AND LITERACY EDUCATION

Rosalie Hera Marjorie Reiri, with Distinction

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN SCIENCE EDUCATION

Lionel Cliff Kakai

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION

Solomon Pita

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION

Nicola Lynne Niwa Wahanga a Rangi Lucille Rosetta Yates

Santi Ria Stanton

GRADUATE DIPLOMA OF TEACHING

A ONE YEAR PROGRAMME IN SECONDARY EDUCATION

Anthony Te Rangihau Gilbert Claire Lucie Marie-Antionette Leschi

Hollie Kerei Gray

Christine Mahora Hare

Paul Michael Hoggard

Ngahuia Karen Nelson

Mere Lenise Sophie Nock,

also conferred Bachelor of Arts

GRADUATE DIPLOMA OF TEACHING

A ONE YEAR PROGRAMME IN PRIMARY EDUCATION

Ching-Hui Cheng Aneta Janine Timu
Wendy Jane Kirby Louise Diane Treweek

Ema Hinerua Rerehau

Friday 17 April 2009 9.30am

School of Law

MASTER OF LAWS

Samarasan Kandasamy, with Second Class Honours

(first division)

David Johannes Krass, with Second Class Honours

(first division)

Luana Te Ao Theresa Payne, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF LAWS

Josephine Hinerangi Davey

Season-Mary Downs,

also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Steven Eruini Johnson Tuaine Elaine Marsters Armin Naghi Zadeh

Annie Suitiu Nikolao

Senthilraj Parthiban

Teisa Marie Veanuku Lei-Anne Warren

School of Science and Engineering

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Mohammad Saiful Islam, BSc (Engg) Shah Jalal University of Science and Technology

Thesis Title: "The Influence of Fibre Processing and Treatments on Hemp Fibre/Epoxy and Hemp Fibre/PLA Composites"

Thomas Edward Whittaker, BSc (Hons) University of East Anglia, MSc University of Maine

Thesis Title: "High-Resolution Speleothem-Based Palaeoclimate Records from New Zealand Reveal Robust Teleconnection to North Atlantic during MIS 1-4"

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING WITH HONOURS

Samuel John Parkinson, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Noa Noor Bistricer

Coral Joy Reed

Andrew Keith Nelson

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (TECHNOLOGY)

Michelle Ricarda Donald

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

Harman Saini

QUALIFICATIONS TO BE CONFERRED AT TE KOHINGA MĀRAMA MARAE

Friday 17 April 2009 1.30pm

Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Julie Renee Barbour, BA Waikato, MA Auckland

Thesis Title: "A Grammar of the Neverver Language of Malakula (Vanuatu)"

MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Claire Elizabeth Courtney, with First Class Honours Josephine Courtney, with Second Class Honours (second division) Margaret Nelda Hammond, with Second Class Honours (first division)

BACHELOR OF ARTS WITH HONOURS

Benjamin Jonas Hanik, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL SCIENCES WITH HONOURS

Rosalie Sarah Lavender, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Ragan Moana Mason, with Second Class Honours (first division), also conferred Bachelor of Māori and Pacific Development Le Tainya Darling Murray, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Haidee Suzanne Tuipulotu, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Social Sciences

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Yuanyuan Duan

Yi Gao Nikita Mary Hargreaves Maree Elizabeth Loughery Jean Esther Masters
Pichamon Ratanasirintrawoot

Ivan Ephraim Tito Timbrell

BACHELOR OF MUSIC

Jason John Tuhaka

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Eseta Sharon Alatimu

Penelope Jasmine Cartwright

Qing Chen

Rose-Mary Paeroa Cox

Joanna Elizabeth Duncan

Sean Charles Glassie

Rebecca Maria Hamilton

Tatiana Maree Hohepa Zhaohuan Huang Janice Dawn Jones

Chattharn Limoubpratum

Kent McGregor Murray

Ana Ngamoki

David John O'Donoghue

Kura Stafford, also awarded Postgraduate Diploma

in Environmental Planning

Leleina Jane Tolovae Helen Mary Wallis

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION STUDIES

Jenna Evelyn Nacagilevu

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN SECOND LANGUAGE TEACHING

Theresa Binning Regina Luise Stein, with Distinction

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN PUBLIC POLICY

Bernard Esonu

Friday 17 April 2009 1.30pm

School of Māori and Pacific Development

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Te Raukura O Te Rangimarie Roa, BA, BA (Hons), MA Waikato

Thesis Title: "Formulaic Discourse Patterning in Mōteatea"

MASTER OF ARTS

Reece David Harrison

MASTER OF OF MĀORI AND PACIFIC DEVELOPMENT

Brad Oscar Totorewa, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Kylie Marie Hollis, also awarded Graduate

Diploma of Teaching

Roimata Joyce Katipa

Maxwell Shane Matenga

Robert Tawhia Te Moananui McMath

Cassia Rangiao Kiriweti Kune Nelson, also awarded Postgraduate Diploma in Interpreting and Translating Māori Anlea Olsen

Karyn Rewa Pirini

Mona Tai

Te Aroha Renee Taute

Christy Nikora Te Kurapa, also awarded Graduate Diploma in Sport and Leisure Studies

BACHELOR OF MĀORI AND PACIFIC DEVELOPMENT

Terri Rangimaria Hokianga

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN INTERPRETING AND TRANSLATING MĀORI

Tessa Moana Kake

Waikato Management School

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Shaun Billy Awatere, BMS, MMS, Waikato

Thesis Title: "The Price of Mauri: Exploring the validity of Welfare Economics when seeking to measure Mātauranga Māori"

Halahingano Rohorua, BA, MBA University of South Pacific, PGCertBusRes Waikato

Thesis Title: "Economic Issues in the Fisheries Sector of Tonga"

BACHELOR OF COMMUNICATION STUDIES WITH HONOURS

Susan Joanne Luff, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Communication Studies

Sharne Janette Marama, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Communication Studies

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES WITH HONOURS

Rachael Aroha Bright, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ANALYSIS

Hika Rahui Simeon Taewa

BACHELOR OF COMMUNICATION STUDIES

Catherine Anne Murray

BACHELOR OF ELECTRONIC COMMERCE

Lorenzo Patrick Samuela

Tazmin Slate Tuhoro

BACHELOR OF LIBERAL STUDIES

Roka Rahera Stainton

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Alana Te Ata Ewe-Snow Tairi Mataiapo Teokotai Herrmann

Barbara Dawn Jenkins

Leslie-Ann Te Atahira Ketu

Zhili Liang

Roxane Joy Miller

Ruben Meiklejohn Penning

Tammy Dyandra Donna Peters

Donna Marie Rawlings

Aimee Grace Witana

Jieyan Yin

BACHELOR OF TOURISM

Te Awhina Phillipa Rangiparea Whitehead

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MARKETING

Nitin Sukhija

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE

Yugraj Singh Mahil

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN ECONOMICS

Xiao Hu

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Patricia Mary Angelica Broomhall

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MANAGEMENT COMMUNICATION

Tanya Jane Derrett

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN PUBLIC RELATIONS

Sally Johnson

Qualifications to be conferred at Founders Memorial Theatre

4-7 May 2009



QUALIFICATIONS TO BE CONFERRED AT FOUNDERS MEMORIAL THEATRE

Monday 4 May 2009 2pm

School of Computing and Mathematical Sciences

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Judith Alyson Bowen, GradDipInfoTech, MSc Waikato

Thesis Title: "Formal Models and Refinement for Graphical User Interface Design"

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Chu-Hsiang Chan, with Second Class Honours

(second division)

Ping-Ju Hsieh, with Second Class Honours

(second division)

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER GRAPHIC DESIGN WITH HONOURS IN PARTNERSHIP WITH WHANGANUI SCHOOL OF DESIGN, (UCOL)

Ngaire Dianne Ackerley, with First Class Honours

Man Yu Chow, with Second Class Honours

(first division)

BACHELOR OF COMPUTING AND MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES WITH HONOURS

Alistair John King, with First Class Honours

Paul Benjamin Klein, with Second Class Honours

(second division)

Brook Jesse Novak, with First Class Honours

Nicholas Patrick Whiu, with Second Class Honours

(first division)

Jerramy David Winchester, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING WITH HONOURS

Dacre Eliakim Denny, with First Class Honours

Jonathan Leigh Stichbury, with First Class Honours

Scott David Thompson, with First Class Honours Michael Richard Walter Walmsley, with First

Class Honours

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE WITH HONOURS

Xing Wu, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER GRAPHIC DESIGN

IN PARTNERSHIP WITH WHANGANUI SCHOOL OF DESIGN, (UCOL)

Rachel Jean Arbuckle David Paul Hill
Stacey Lee Asplin Ching Ho

Leigh David Bardsley
Sean Demetrios Lipidis
Sara Anne Bartley
Carla Josie Lukkassen
John Paul Rapana
Mary Janetta Faber
Amrita Nandini Sahay
Timothy Michael Geurts
Callum Joseph Slee
Nigel James Gilmour
Ashleigh May Stone
Sean Paul Goodison
Serretta Kendall Tisch

Jessica Elizabeth Groom I-Fan Wu

Monday 4 May 2009 2pm

School of Computing and Mathematical Sciences continued

BACHELOR OF COMPUTING AND MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

Frances Jean Bourke Benjamin John Guy

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Farhiya Mohamed Ali Yuanwang Ma Vanra Chap Ryan Mark O'Connor Hsin-Wei Chen Gian David Perrone Borche Citkusev Timothy Bryce Porter Laura Jane Gregory David Charles Spooner Xin Hao Cassie Lee Versteeg Shiyou Hong Hengliu Wang Shane Anthony Howearth Lu Wang Nico Charles Johnston Liang Xia Skill Sokgill Kim Zhaowen Yin Dajiang Li David Young Yutian Li Di Zhang Michael Shaun Lowen, also awarded Hengjia Zheng Postgraduate Diploma in Computer Science Xianzhen Zhu

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

Meng Wa Fong Kathryn Rose Reichmuth

School of Science and Engineering

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Lynne Merran Chepulis, BSc, MSc, MPhil Waikato

Thesis Title: "An Investigation of the Health Benefits of Honey as a Replacement For Sugar In the Diet"

Peter Clifford Longdill, BSc, PGDipSc Auckland, MSc Waikato

Thesis Title: "Environmentally Sustainable Aquaculture: An Eco-physical Perspective"

David Palmer, BSc, MSc Waikato

Thesis Title: "Development of National Extent Terrain Attributes (TANZ), Soil Water Balance Surfaces (SWATBAL), and Environmental Surfaces, and their Application for Spatial Modelling of Pinus Radiata Productivity Across New Zealand"

Andrew Dean Payne, BTech (Hons), MSc Waikato

Thesis Title: "Development of a Full-Field Time-of-Flight Range Imaging System"

Lisa Marie Robson, BSc, MSc Waikato

Thesis Title: "Comparative and Functional Analysis of Gene Expression in Ophiostoma Species"

MASTER OF ENGINEERING

Cheng-Lin Ho

Yusuke Mochida, with First Class Honours

Tao Peng, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Hamish Roger Wolstencroft, with First

Class Honours

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Sarah Louise Addison, with First Class Honours

Kathryn Ruth Benge, with Second Class Honours

(first division)

Natalie Anne Bleackley, with First Class Honours

Calum Edward Ninnes, with First Class Honours

Matthew Leslie Oudshoorn, with First Class Honours

Matthew Sean Riceman, with First Class Honours

Hilia Vavae

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING WITH HONOURS

David Bain Calder, with Second Class Honours

(first division)

Johnathan Yu-Hao Chen, with Second Class

Honours (second division)

Jo-Hua Chen, with Second Class Honours

(second division)

Emma Davis, with First Class Honours

Samuel Christopher Emms, with First Class Honours

Robert Forbes Greenfield, with Second Class

Honours (first division)

Michael Hanright, with Second Class Honours

(first division)

Leon Michael Henderson, with First Class Honours

Craig Johannes Jager, with Second Class Honours

(first division)

Aaron Wai Kit Low, with First Class Honours

Samuel Peter Matthews, with Second Class

Honours (second division)

Nelson Raymond McCosh, with First Class Honours

Hayden Matthew McLennan, with Second Class

Honours (first division)

Lawrence Juan Muijlwijk, with First Class Honours

Benjamin John Neilson, with First Class Honours

Kyle Edward Pennington, with First Class Honours

Joseph William Riley, with First Class Honours

Ronald Peter Smits, with Second Class Honours

(first division)

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING

Timothy Raymond Arkley

Ka Wai Lam

Brodie Lester Stopforth

Monday 4 May 2009 2pm

School of Science and Engineering continued

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Ifrah Mohamed Abdullahi Stephen David James Archer Rebecca Claire Bjarnesen James Mitchell Blyth

Caitlyn April Brickland
Nicola Elizabeth Cameron
Hollie Christine Carter

Xi Chen

Lauren Patricia Cherrie Alice-Marie Anne Clothier

Tessa Caitlin Craig Christopher Charles Dyer Scott Robert Edhouse

Tiffany Victoria Kitty Fehlmann

Hayley Anna Findlay Jenetta Maree Forsyth

Zhanpeng Gao

April Christina Gibson Melany Ann Ginders

Megan Nicole Clare Grainger Kirsty Elizabeth Hannam Dale Courtney Hawe Cleo Hogne-Beattie Carrie Louise Hopkirk

Yu-Wen Huang

Elliot John William Hutchison

Tehnuka Ilanko Jacob Evan Jaine Zichun Jiang Toni Maria Johnston

Mark Hedley Jones Kristy Louise King Kirsty Ruth Lanham Shayna Danae Lawrence

lae Won Lee

Emily Catherine Margaret Leighton

Hannah Meg Lerke, also conferred

Bachelor of Teaching Riki Windsor Lewis

Jiayu Li

Rachael Annette Linklater

James Calvin Luty, also conferred
Bachelor of Management Studies

Darren Murray Maxwell Samuel Rae McNally Hannah Olivia Meads Kieran Troy Miller Luke Robert Mourits Joshua Alois Muller Hiroko Otake

Kathleen Eleanor Sinclair Paris Samantha Maree Parkes

Neerti Amrita Prasad, also awarded Graduate Diploma in Human Resource Management

Claire Elizabeth Ramson Marika Rakorako Ritova Peter Richard Rowlands Nicholas Saint Merat

Nicola Sames

Tiffany Sharee Smith Katherine Patricia Stanley Ruth Juliette Surachmat Michael John Taylor

Adam Richard Hugh Thompson

Jessie Sheree Thoresen Glen Andrew Treweek Chelsea Joy Vickers

Nicola Tracy Wilkins, also awarded Graduate Certificate in Psychology

Amanda Jayne Wilson Cody Elvin Wright Parvaneh Palma Zareie

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (TECHNOLOGY)

Lucienne Josephine Mary Caines

Matthew Andrew Spark

Barry Leon Greenfield Jane Michelle Johnston Daxin Zhao

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

Sarah Jane Lochrie

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN CHEMISTRY

Justin Frank Den Otter

Leodrina Lucia Williams

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MATERIALS AND PROCESS ENGINEERING

Manpreet Kaur

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN SCIENCE

Xijin Wang

DIPLOMA IN SCIENCE

Goya Choi, also awarded Certificate in Science

Tuesday 5 May 2009 10am

School of Education

BACHELOR OF TEACHING WITH HONOURS

Angela Mary Kimber, with First Class Honours

Molly Tiro Cecilia Norton, with First Class Honours

Margaret Esta Moffitt, with First Class Honours

Louise Ellen Turmer, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Lynley Ann Westerbeke, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF TEACHING

James William Allen, also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Penelope Jayne Anderson Alexcia Katelyn Andrews

Shannon Jason Andrews, also conferred

Bachelor of Science
Coralie Ann Archer

Anna Marie Bailey, also conferred

Bachelor of Science

Alicia Charlotte-Ann Baird, also conferred

Bachelor of Arts Alana Sharon Baker

Adelle Ngaione Barnett

Holly Lynda Bennett, also conferred

Bachelor of Sport and Leisure Studies

David Nigel Bilderbeck

Leon Andrew Bird

Mary-Ann Metua Braddock, also conferred Bachelor of Sport and Leisure Studies

Susanne Alison Bridge, also conferred

Bachelor of Liberal Studies

Christine Rose Brycki

Emma Bunker

Katrina Maree Cameron Virginia Elizabeth Cameron

Jared Alan Carpendale Rachael Pauline Carpenter Fiona Elizabeth Charman

Gemma Frances Cheyne

Kylie Marie Louvaine Christian Jennifer Rachael Clark Leesha Colleen Clark Tanya Anne Clarke Tina Maree Comins Matthew Robert Cooper Alison Jane Covell

Rebekah Jade Crook, also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Amanda Kay Croucher Janette Moyra Cullen

Shay Lee Cowley

Sarah Helen Curry, also conferred

Bachelor of Science

Leanne Robyn Curtis

Hayley Gayle Cutler

Putihiraina Christina Daniels

Joel Anthony Devcich Michelle Sarah Dick

Leanne Dodd

Rosemary Lauren Dodd Amy Rebecca Driver Tatyana Susan Duffin Natalie Adelaide Dyer Halie Brooke Edmonds

Kandee Lee Fisher

Jessica Brooke Fitzsimons Donna Frances Fitzwater

Sarah Marie Foster
Hina Te Mania Fowler
Aaron Daniel Fritz
Natalie Frances Galpin
Karen Ann Girvan

Hannah Louise Goodman Sandra Gael Hamilton

Tracey Ellen Hanks, also conferred

Bachelor of Sport and Leisure Studies

Jodie Lee Hansen Ayn Gertrude Harris Mark Robert Patrick Harris

Debra Anne Harrod
Amy Louise Haswell
Deirdre Ellen Hearmon
Deina Anne Henderson
James David Higgins
Laura Catherine Hill
Laura June Hill

Trixie Wharerata Hillman Sarah Tyne Hollows Brenda Sheree Horwood Paul Brian Hughes Tara-Lee Rita Jamieson Julie Helen Jay Megan Marie Jones

BACHELOR OF TEACHING continued

Wendy Kaye Jones

Craig Robert Jordan, also conferred Bachelor of

Sport and Leisure Studies

Jessica Louise Jordan Elisabeth Jane Joseph

Karen Ivy Jowsey James Stuart Kerr

Lisa Maree King Jessica Ruth Kitchen

Christina Mary Kneebone

Melisa Kristie
Joy Esther Lambert

Melissa Jane Langley, also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Allison Selda Lee

Jia Li

Jessica Rose Lorimer Abby Joy Lovett Natalie Jadwiga Low

Jason Brian MacLean, also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Miel MacLean

Chantelle Emma Main Kristyn Valerie Majer Erin Phillipa Mandeno Ethel Iris Manjeya-Waile

Sarah Eden Martin, also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Verla Tane Matiu

Melissa Michele McGinity Lois Kathleen McGregor Michael Peter McKee Anna Maree McKey Alana Jeannie McKinlay

Ilona Kristina McLaughlin, also conferred

Bachelor of Social Sciences
Katie Elizabeth Campbell McQuilter

Taryn Lee Jean McVerry Emma Louise Merriman Carmen Kiwi Moana Tania Marie Moffett Lindy Evelyn Moir

Courtney Joy Moore

Sian Maree Murdock, also conferred
Bachelor of Sport and Leisure Studies

Demelza Naomi Murrihy-Topp

Theresa Emma Neely Gainor Hurihia Newman Andrew Thomas Nicholson

Leena Noorzai

Emily Mary Olsen, also conferred Bachelor of

Sport and Leisure Studies

Judith Ann O'Neil

Sophie Grace Osmond Sarah Maree Paton

Gail Christine Pierce
Andrea Michelle Potts

Louise Anne Pryor, also conferred Bachelor of

Social Sciences Amy Louise Purchase Joy Marei Quinlan

Latoya Jane Mara Reihana Marc William Rendle James Edward Riley Caroline Helen Robinson Kirsty Mary-Anne Robinson Charmaine Mary Rolls

Emma Lea Short
Sarah Louise Simpson
Holly Laurel Sixsmith
Grace Margaret Stanley

Bryan Summerfield, also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Emily Marie Synge
Kathryn Marie Tarling
Renae Dallas Townsend
Carmel Catherine Trebes
Deborah Jean Tucker
Rubina Angisia Tylor
Patricia Ann Valois
Micaela Aimee Vincent
Emma Rose Vining
Naomi Ruth Vink

Nicola Suzanne Wakefield Karen Rachel Walshe

Rinaira Hine Moana Aroha Watene Tessa Welsh, also conferred Bachelor of

Social Sciences
Nicole Paula Wenham

Karli Wereta

Dellwynne Lee Wesley Sarah Jane Wilkinson Sharon Ann Williams Patricia Marie Woods

Ashley Jayne Woofe, also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Rachael Erana Wooster

Karin Wörmer Francis Colin Young

Tarayn Larissa Parkinson Zeier

Tuesday 5 May 2009 2pm

School of Education

DOCTOR OF EDUCATION

Alexandra Claire Gunn, DipTchg (ECE) *Dunedin College of Education*, BEd, PGDip (Applied) *Otago*, MA *Canterbury*

Thesis Title: "Heteronormativity and Early Childhood Education: Social Justice and Some Puzzling Queries"

MASTER OF COUNSELLING

Kuei-Lan Chang, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Gillian Frances Osmond, with First Class Honours

Christine Thorn, with Second Class Honours (first division)

MASTER OF EDUCATION

Yan Cong, with Second Class Honours (first division)
Fiona Mae Grant, with First Class Honours
Aorere Helen Mary Kururangi, with First
Class Honours

Bruce David Moody, with First Class Honours Hani Nusantari, with Second Class Honours (first division) Elizabeth Anne Stevenson, with First Class Honours
Brooke Laura Vanstone, with First Class Honours
Xiaojuan Wang
Haylee Matarina Webber, with Second Class

MASTER OF EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP

Shalom Maiasi Akao, with First Class Honours Jenny Lynne Barrett, with Second Class Honours (first division) Marcus John Freke, with First Class Honours
Michelle Dawn Patterson, with First Class Honours

MASTER OF SPORT AND LEISURE STUDIES

Wendy Gaylene Sweet, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF SPORT AND LEISURE STUDIES WITH HONOURS

Shannon Maree Fugle, with Second Class Honours (first division)

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION

Christina Victoria Bakolo

Francis Marie Rowland

Honours (second division)

BACHELOR OF SPORT AND LEISURE STUDIES

Kelly Jo August Caron Mary Mouat Catherine Janette Baty Holly Maree Odgers Nicola Leigh Bloodworth Kelly Margaret Oldridge Scott Graeme Carter Emma Sharon Oliver Damien Te Ariki Paewai Iodie Claire Christensen Fiona Maree Gichard Daniel Jonathan Powell Paul Desmond Graham Amanda Julianne Rushby Charlotte Margaret Helen Hamilton William Joey Pupungatoa Sipu

Roxane Leigh Harvey
Laura Jean Smith
Mark Anthony Hedley
Natalie Erica Sorensen
Tuku-Iho-I-Te-Rangi Joshua Huirama
Paul Ian Richard Spicer
Aliesha Marie Lloyd
Matthew David Van Wijk
Danielle Marie McCloy
Renee Jacomien Weijers
Jason Grant McLeish
Sharnita Kim Woodman
Janie Maria Meyer
Arna Jane Wright

Morgan Eric Edward Moore

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION

Antonio Garcia Gil Isunza Adam Carlyle McMillan

Tracey Ann Hooker Andrew Lance Read, with Distinction
Patricia Margaret Inder Elizabeth Dunlop Buchanan Schollum

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION STUDIES

Hua Wang

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP

Kaye Maree Ferguson, with Distinction Catherine Neidhardt, with Distinction

Dairne Dominic Rangiahua Fitzpatrick Angela Mary Walters
Arnna Rosa Graham, with Distinction Trudy Nicola Taukamo

Russell John Gordon Jocelyn Ann Woofe, with Distinction

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN LANGUAGE AND LITERACY EDUCATION

Lana Ellen Hine Anderson Glenis Joy Harrison, with Distinction

Maria Donna Barnes, with Distinction Jennifer Anne Knox

Reggae Cunningham Betty Hanoa Koopu, with Distinction
Puti Puti Bernadette Gardiner Nolan Kyle Hurae White, with Distinction

Tuesday 5 May 2009 2pm

School of Education continued

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MATHEMATICS EDUCATION

Andrew Barry Ferguson

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION

Barbara Elizabeth Ryan, with Distinction

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION

Dianne Mary Fenner Beatrice Anne Maria More, with Distinction

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN COUNSELLING

Frances Angela Cahill Patricia Evelyn Lund
Pamela Jean Howells Miranda Mary Pentecost

Judith Jessie Jacobsen

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN EDUCATION

Jonathan Craig Banks Anne Christine Hume Robert Murray Gunn Simon Nano Pakari

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN SCHOOL PRINCIPALSHIP

Rubina Elizabeth Wheeler

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION

Nadia Alice Hohipa Christina Kura Walker
Atirau Ohia Connor Francis Chesham

Juanita Deanne Warati Paraha Lisa Korenhof Hoana Kataraina Te Aika Ken Louie

GRADUATE DIPLOMA OF TEACHING

A ONE YEAR PROGRAMME IN SECONDARY EDUCATION

Kiri Amelia Buick Allin Diane Claire Lyons
Laura Rosemary Atkins Kevin Lance MacDonald
Jonathon Lyndon Bird Catherine Anne MacPherson
Scott Alexander Brown William Paremoni Skid Maea
Talesa Ann Cameron Yasuhide Makino

Alana Praline Clover Grant Philip Mason

Mahaki Taine Corbett Hayley Robyn McAleer

Sarah Yvonne Dawson Danielle Marie McCloy

David Roy Dillon Nicholas Graham McConnell

Maxine Laurel Docherty Siren Joy McConnell
Alison Jane Drury Gina Louise Murray
Tony James Dunseath Paul Alexander Nellist

Billy Patrick Emeny

Kerry Wayne Eynon

Crystal Fallows

Soo Guan Foong

Olivia Kate Ford

Katie Jean Fowler

Nicola Mina Geary

Charlotte May Dyanne Osborne

Jinnelle Paku

Daniel Alick Peters

Peter Richard Reynolds

Jeremy Graham Sales

Sharon Therese Sayer

Lara Cherie Scrimgeour

Christa Glass Gentry Maran Simpson
Nicole Amy Hardy Jessica Maree Sloan
Nicola Yolanda Marlies Hirzel Troy Regan Smith
Phillip Scott Kahu-Kauika Paul Niven Stewart
Kirandeep Kaur Gillian Claire Stockman

Ashlin Marie Avenel Kingsley

Debra Michelle Patricia Knewstubb

Sijabulisiwe Primrose Kombanie

Marielle Joy Tonar

Nicola Swee-Mei Kueh

Natalie Jane Kusabs

Daneille Louise Le Heron

Tessa Bronwyn Lee

Charles Taumaoe Leota

Teresa Jane Walker

Laurette Allyson Walmsley

Katie Louise Walsham

Robyn Elizabeth Ward

Nicola Marie Weastell

Chongkai Li Fiona Jane Wolff
Julia Michelle Loft Jenna Dawn Yeandle
Kathrine Mary Lynch

Tuesday 5 May 2009 2pm

School of Education continued

GRADUATE DIPLOMA OF TEACHING

A ONE YEAR PROGRAMME IN PRIMARY EDUCATION

Wayne Keith Arthur Shiree Tammy Astwood Nesta Robyn Baigent Bernadette Mary Ballantyne Andrew Steven Barton

Charlotte Rose Cammock Nalina Roshan Chand

Robyn Susan Cameron

Wan Chen
Sung Sun Choi
Rachel Anne Cooke
Emma Maree Coombes
Leasa Dawn Craw
Casey Renee Donoghue
Courtney Maree Flynn
Claire Julie Gibson

Maryanne Donna Gilbert Kirsty Maria Gilroy Mhairi Flora Gray

Alasdhair Geoffrey Green Matthew Vincent Hewlett Leanne Marie Jackson Natalie Kate Jones Maree Jayne Lloyd

Michele Lloyd

Jennifer Maree Louden Vairaro Te Puhi Mahutariki Wenonah Ann Morris Laura May Nixon Judy Lianne Paterson Barbara Ann Pearse Kevin Michael Piermarini Natasha Joyce Ani Price Shane Joseph Price

Billalygia Nova

Shardell Marian Quinn Allistair John Quirke Melissa Rose Rakich Alicia Mere Roberts Jennifer Tomonan Ryan

Sarita Shekaran Jeung-Kyung Shon Rukshat Begum Singh Natalie Claire Smith

Preeti Sood

Terri Judith Stunell

Michael Christopher Thompson Charlotte Mary Hargreaves Thomson

Olivia Michelle Tinkler Penelope Caroline Turnbull

Elizabeth van Blerk

Huong Vu

Greg David Wallace

Yulin Wang

Robert John Paul Wigley Elizabeth Olivia Wood Amy Cheree Wright Shih-Hsuan Yi

Wednesday 6 May 2009 10am

Waikato Management School

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Clifford Allen BA Massey, PGDip Comm, MMS Waikato

Thesis Title: "The Caring Face of Business? The Discursive Construction of the New Zealand Businesses for Social Responsibility (NZBSR) Organisation"

Terry Graham Parminter, BAg Science Massey

Thesis Title: "An Examination of the Use of a Human Behaviour Model for Natural Resource Policy Design and Implementation by Government (Central and Regional) Agencies"

Vesna Sedoglavich, PGDipMrkt, MMS Waikato

Thesis Title: "Absorptive Capacity and Internationalization of New Zealand High-Tech SMEs in the Agro-Technology Sector"

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Kim Robin Clarke Iames Caleb MacNee

lared Dave Dawson Christopher John Stafford Saville

MASTER OF ELECTRONIC COMMERCE

Xiao Zhang, with Second Class Honours (second division)

MASTER OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Abdul Halim Abdul Rahman

Oi Chen, with Second Class Honours

(second division)

Chih-Yun Susan Chiang, with Second Class Honours

(second division)

Shuzhen Deng, with First Class Honours

Jason Alexander Dubbeldam, with First

Class Honours

Xiang Hua, with Second Class Honours

(first division), also awarded Postgraduate

Diploma in Accounting

Chao Jia, with First Class Honours, also awarded

Postgraduate Diploma in Finance, with Distinction

Meshweyla-Kusheyla Macdonald, with First Class Honours

Milan Sedoglavic, with Second Class Honours

(first division)

Ye Shi, with First Class Honours, also awarded

Postgraduate Diploma in Finance

Ilse Mei Hwa Wolfe, with First Class Honours

Ji Zhao, with First Class Honours

Dongbin Zheng, with First Class Honours, also awarded Postgraduate Diploma in Tourism and

Hospitality Management

Yijing Zhou, with Second Class Honours

(first division)

BACHELOR OF COMMUNICATION STUDIES WITH HONOURS

Thomas Emmett Kelly, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of

Communication Studies

Sarah Janice Mitchell, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of

Communication Studies

Jonathan David Rush, with Second Class Honours (first division), also conferred Bachelor of

Communication Studies

Emma Marjorie Tombleson, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of

Communication Studies

BACHELOR OF ELECTRONIC COMMERCE WITH HONOURS

Carine Hendrina Thelma Poot, with First Class Honours

Wednesday 6 May 2009 10am

Waikato Management School continued

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES WITH HONOURS

Timothy Robert Aldridge, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Amy Nicole Balme, with First Class Honours

Anthony Stuart Briggs Burman, with First Class Honours

Sisi Chen, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Nicola Jane Davies, with First Class Honours

Robert Douglas Arend de Haan, with First Class Honours

Malcolm Thomas Edward, with First Class Honours

Maria Susan Fisher, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Susan Michelle Foulds, with First Class Honours

Charlene Tracey Fox, with First Class Honours

Emily Katherine Gear, with First Class Honours, also awarded Graduate Diploma in Strategic Management

Brent Anthony James Gibbs, with First Class Honours

Kieran Antony Gray, with First Class Honours

Kristopher Rolf Rodahl Hassall, with First Class Honours

Samual Hurst, with First Class Honours

Deborah Ruth Kelly, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Laws

Callum Robert Kerr, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Janine Deborah Lowe, with First Class Honours

Christopher Giovanni Lum, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Matthew Paul Lynch, with First Class Honours

Megan Jane McBride, with First Class Honours

Ashleigh Zoe-Ann McQuarters, with First Class Honours

Angela Rose Monigatti, with First Class Honours

Nicholas Derek Morten, with First Class Honours

David Bruce Mundy, with First Class Honours

Quynh Giang Nguyen, with First Class Honours

Shae Margaret Northcott, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Duran Duran Michael Ormond, with First Class Honours

Heather Marion Shaffer Oulton, with First Class Honours

Phillip Raabe, with First Class Honours, also awarded Graduate Diploma in Accounting

Christina Marion Reid, with First Class Honours

Benjamin Gerald Gardiner Ritchie, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Michael George Scholefield, with First Class Honours

Christopher Ross Scott, with First Class Honours

Priya Sivanesan, with First Class Honours

Alenna May Taylor, with First Class Honours

Vanessa Rita Taylor, with First Class Honours

Kenneth James Veen, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Lloyd Raymond Way, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Blair Matthew Wightman, with First Class Honours

Katie Ennis Wilson, with First Class Honours

Nikita Elise Wilson, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Shasta Anna-Maree Wilson, with First Class Honours

Melissa Ruth Woods, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Sarah Jane Woolerton, with First Class Honours
Caillor Ian Woon, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF COMMUNICATION STUDIES

Amy Leanna Baker Nicole Karen Hyland Ruth Emma Ireland Hayley Anna Ballard Laura Faye Begley Elysia Margaret Johnston Jessica Mary Brannigan Grant Peter MacDonald Andrew Bernard Bromell Rachel Elizabeth Jane Magill Samara Mae Brownlie May Te Kiriwai Mangan Jamie Christiane Brunsdon Ryley Elizabeth McGougan Catherine Elizabeth Cathcart Louise Anne McKenna Rebecca Ellen Mead Pui Cheung Chow Maia Turumakina Millard Kali Josephine Clarke Rachael Lona Milliken Lucas Wytze De Jong Adam James Evans-McLeod Michelle Jean Milne Isis Fleur Farrelly Rose Alice Morrison

Jody Ruth Fenwick

Alana Jane Fergusson

Stephanie Jane Fergusson

Jennifer Ruth Gordon

Nadia Joye Greatrex

Zen Sheridan Gregor

Rose Alice Morrison

Rose Alice Morrison

Rose Alice Morrison

Rose Alice Morrison

Sophie Alana Rabe

Kate Mahana Rainey

Courtney Anne Rolton

Joshua Edwin Smith

Whitney Fern Smith

Natalie Alexandra Guest

Danielle Anna Harris

Abbey Elizabeth Watt

Robert Mark Wickham

Candice Jane Heathcote Julia Wilson

Tara Joy Hughes Shaila-Lee Hervia Workman

Jocelyn Louise Hugill Dian Yuan

BACHELOR OF ELECTRONIC COMMERCE

Xi Chen Joos David Porioni Tangihia Potter

Jin Chu Fraser Keith Robbins
Nicholas James Dawson Ahmed Shareef
Michael David Fleming Namrita Singh
Andrew Wilson Fung Anupriya Verma
Natalie Mary Lang Ying Zhang

Aaron Chandra Narayan

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN ECONOMICS

Tony Craig Schischka

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN ELECTRONIC COMMERCE

Weixiong Lu, with Distinction

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MANAGEMENT COMMUNICATION

Yun Zhu

Wednesday 6 May 2009 10am

Waikato Management School continued

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Sarah Marie Ashby Gavin John Maxwell
Michael Dean Duffy Santhergesan Naidoo
Rachael Kathleen Hall Peter Jeffery Reddin
Bruce Cameron Harris Jason Anthony Schrier

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

Qian Wang

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MARKETING

Nordiana Binti Ahmad Nordin Nicolas Aaron Van Den Berg

Husein Akbar Bootwala

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT

Adam John Boon Paul Robert Harvie

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN FINANCE

Xiting Liu

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Chuan Wang

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Sharon Anne Aird Jennie Michelle Mirams
Philip Patrick Back Robert Glynn Monteith
Komila Chandra Darryl Ashley Munro
Saleem Anjum Dean Michael John Nichols
Mandy Jane Dwyer Justin William Partington
Campbell Scott Fraser Susan Jane Rawlins

Richard Grant Hollings-Griffiths Lucy Margaret Mary Riddiford

Rhonda Marara Sharlene Koroheke Jenni Gaye Roby

Cara Vanessa Langley Rachel Claire Williamson

Jane Lee McKenzie

Wednesday 6 May 2009 2pm

Waikato Management School

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ANALYSIS

Liehui Chen Mark Alexander Shell Hilary Rose Coote Daniel Alexander Tait

Panpan Gu Jing Wang
Peng Han Jing Wang
Guillaume Jacques Le Roux Bing Xie
Tieling Liu Bingquan Yan
Yuxiang Liu Yanan Yang
Peter Martin Kelp Matchitt Jing Zhao

Rachel Maree Thorne

Ruting Miao

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

BACHELOR OF LIBERAL STUDIES

Sarah Louise Amiee Avery Roujun Dong
James Robert Bailey Jane Elizabeth Ellis

Malcolm David Barnes Elenka Margaret Engelander

Jie Yun Zhong

Wendy-Lee Audrey Batters Na Feng

Daniel Thomas Bevan Lance John Ross Fisher
Matthew Rajinder Bradley Luke Edward Flintoff
Matthew Dean Brodie Ryan Joseph Charles Foran

Gail Brown Nicole Sina Forbes

Stephen Christopher Brown Ling Gao

Philip Anthony Bruce Jingsheng Gong Nicole Bukasa Hongjia Gu

Beili Cai Michelle Natalie Gudsell
Wen Cai Maree Judith Cheryl Haddon
Pamela Nicole Callas Angela Hazel Hampton

Diwen Cao Jared Peter Hartman
Yu-Yun Chang Luke Simon Hembrow

Natya Chantrasmi Rebecca Clare Hopson

Ke Chen, also awarded Graduate Diploma Yan Hu

in Management Yi-Chen Huang
Luying Chen Tracey Marie Iremonger, also awarded Graduate

Jiaojiao Cheng Diploma in Tourism and Hospitality Management
Yifan Cheng Laura Alice Jarvis

Gareth Lachlan Child Kirsten Michelle Joblin
Hanyang Chu Matthew Thomas Jones

Gareth Brett Coakley Sara Rose Kelly

Cameron John Corkill Raelene Elizabeth Kiddle
Hang Dai Emily Rowena Knight

Lijuan Dai Ryosei Kurihara
Xiaojun Dai Malcolm James Laird

Wednesday 6 May 2009 2pm

Waikato Management School continued

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES continued

Hanbing Lao

James Robert Leslie, also awarded Graduate

Diploma in Accounting

Chen Li

Jie Li

Ke Li

Qing Li

Zhen Li

Congying Lin

Bojin Liu

Fang Liu

Ying Liu

., ..

Yue Liu

Hadyn John Lloyd

Zheng Lu

Kesten Aimee Lucas

Samuel Marshall Luke

Chen Luo Silu Luo

Thushanthi Shamali Mannakkara

Matthew Donald Marshall

Susan Louise Martin

Anna Elizabeth Mathews

Jordache Clifford May

Vincent John McColl

Mark James McGiven, also awarded Postgraduate

Certificate in Finance

Stephen James Megaffin

Emma Lindsey Michell, also awarded Graduate

Diploma in Public Relations

Lee Marie Miller

Ana Kathleen Moriarty

Matthew John Munro

Raymond Rajiv Kunjuni Nair

Tracey Anne Nieuwelaar

Kelly O'Neill, also conferred Bachelor of Laws

Ian Donald Parker, also awarded Graduate Diploma

in Political Science

Mingwei Pei

Rahul Prakashan

Huijing Qian

Jiayan Qian

Scott Claydon Reed

Samuel Hockin Revell

James Turake Robinson

Keri Nualani Robinson

Venita Andrea Robson

Samuel David Rush

Trevor Evan Rusling

Aarti Sharma

Peter Andrew Sharp

Qingling Shi

Jenna Vir Singh

Aaron Josiah Smith

Kane Michael Smith

Jiaqian Song

Kerry Anne Sumner

Yijin Sun

Hayley Cleo Sutcliffe

Joseph Edward Tan

Sarah Jane Tate

Alice Caitlyn Thame

Melanie Jayne Thomas

Sarah Theresa van Boekhout

Janique Maria Van Der Heyden

Rachael Leith Walker

Haven Cosmos Wasey Walsh, also conferred

Bachelor of Science

Shih-Ya Wan

Qiyan Wang

Ruirui Wang

Xueliang Wang

Auctionis W

Yu Wang

Zhenhua Wang

Matthew Peter Washer

Stephanie Joan Wearne

Amanda Maree Wells

Katrina Michelle Whatmough

Elsa Naomi Wrathall

Bin Wu

Fangfang Wu

Chunlei Xu

Xian Xu

Hua Yan

Bo Yang

oo rung

Guojing Yang Jia Yao

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES continued

Jing Yao Jing Zhang Qingqing Ye Le Zhang Jiachen Yu Ling Zhang Xun Yu Zhao Zhao Ying Yun Danyan Zheng Xiaolei Zheng Jing Zeng Huiyan Zhou Miao Zhai Chun Zhang Jun Zhou Hua Zhang Wanhang Zhou

BACHELOR OF TOURISM

Natasha Lee Beard Yinyin Li

Briar Burns Carol Chi-Kwan Ng

Olivia Achenza Campus Rachel Maree Osbaldiston

Bin Du Ashleigh Jane Ross
Bing Jin Gareth Lloyd Upston

Amy Lee Knowlton Suifeng Wu

Heran Li Stephanie Genevieve Zoing

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN ACCOUNTING

Sandra Gaye Greene Xuan Lu

Karen Marie Hiatt Jennifer Lesley Smythe

Peter Ze Huang

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN FINANCE

Shaun Braganza Liming Zhang

Liyuan Liu, also awarded Graduate Certificate in Finance

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Karen Surujdaye Sankar

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MARKETING

Paul Benjamin Bowman, also conferred Bachelor Shin-Yu Barbara Wang
of Sport and Leisure Studies Hallam Alexander Woolfrey

Wei Jia

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN TOURISM MANAGEMENT

Christine Anne Rosewarne

GRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN ECONOMICS

Yichao Zhang

GRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN FINANCE

Shaun Michael McDowell Wenjie Tang

Thursday 7 May 2009 10am

Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences

MASTER OF APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY

Anna Margaretha Dekker, with First Class Honours

Mizuho Osugi, with First Class Honours

MASTER OF ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

Michelle Raewyn Hutchins, with Distinction

MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Tracy Jane Clark, with First Class Honours
Isabelle Miriam Kunze, with First Class Honours
Theresa Mary Riley, with First Class Honours

Floyd Boy Robinson, with Second Class Honours (first division)

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL SCIENCES WITH HONOURS

Kerry-Anne Absalom, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Social Sciences Niall Anthony Baker, with First Class Honours Kurt James Cederman, with First Class Honours Helen Elizabeth Clark, with First Class Honours Elizabeth Dorothy Clausen, with First Class Honours Renee Ann Corlett, with First Class Honours Julia Betty Davis, with First Class Honours Donna Anne Gillgren, with First Class Honours Michelle Rose Goodall, with First Class Honours Jordan Darcy Green, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Social Sciences Melanie Rewa Jane Haeata, with First Class Honours Chelsea Sara Jean Hamling, with Second Class Honours (second division) Paula Kristina Herlin, with Second Class Honours

Paula Kristina Herlin, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Daisy Kagien Lepon, with First Class Honours
Gaylene Robina Little, with Second Class Honours
(first division)

Rachel Jane MacMurray, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Social Sciences

Mansi, with Second Class Honours (second division)
Joshua Marc McGee, with First Class Honours,
also conferred Bachelor of Social Sciences
Lisa Adele Miers, with First Class Honours
Jana Maree Noorland, with First Class Honours,
also conferred Bachelor of Social Sciences
Michelle Fay Peters, with Second Class Honours
(second division)

Kirstyn Michelle Rawley, with First Class Honours Sirjana Singh, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Jessica Rae Storey, with Second Class Honours (first division), also conferred Bachelor of Social Sciences

Laura Pauline Van Veen, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Social Sciences Matthew Patterson Wells, with First Class Honours Hayley Renee Williams, with First Class Honours Shanzhang Wu, with Second Class Honours (second division)

BACHELOR OF LIBERAL STUDIES

Sophie Alexandra Cooney

Athene Claire Jensen

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Faisal Ali Ahmed Al Shamri Jody Lee Anderson

Joshua Mark Angell Katie Bernadette Barry Tracey Lee Bell Ellerie Susan Bennett

Sarah Elizabeth Black

Samantha Mary Bodley-Palmer

Jacqueline Mary Booth
Summa Brooks
Clinton Jared Brown
Sarah Michelle Campbell

Shake Chen

Miria Hana Cherrington
Hannah Nicole Cleland
Georgina Jane Cornish
Natasha Marie Dalziel
Marizanne de Bruin
Andrea Kathleen de Lange
Hollie Alexandria Doar
Christopher James Dowling

Nicole Filippini Christina Forrest Claire Mary Foy

Caroline May Gabolinscy

Jishuang Gao

Aimee Rochelle Gardner Victoria Simone Gimblett Sarah Justina Gorinski Joseph Patrick Graddy Rowena Faye Greaves Kathleen Clare Green Christie Helen Griffiths Matthew James Haliday

Amy Jane Hamilton

Liang Han

Carla Lynette Hemmes

Minghao Hu Emily Rose James Nupur Khare Michaela Koch Xianghua Kong Hehea Liava'a Qianwen Liu

Rachael Anne Lockhart
Michele Maree Lodge
Sarah Anne Lord
Anna Jane Lunjevich
Jovana Marovic
Laura Antonia Mead
Samantha Jane Middleton
Kathleen Moulden

Matthew Gordon Murray Nathaniel Ruben Nelson

Ningning Qi
Asha Crystal Ralm
Emma Jane Reed
Eleanor June Riddick
Timothy Brian Rolfe
Kara Beverley Schofield
Elizabeth Alison Selby

Feifei Shen

Sarah Jane Sinclair

Hayden James Harley Skiffington

Sauileone Feagai Stewart Suifua Afereti Suifua

Everlyn Monica Powell Swale

Emma Rose Swete

Dan Tan

Kirstin Marie Thomson Robson David Timbs Mychelle Brianna Tomsett Janine Alana Totorewa Marie Deborah Townsend Rickardt Gerhardus Van Dyk

Lucinda van Zyl Lu Wang

Phoebe Alice Chisholm Wilson

Tanya Elizabeth Yeates

Talia Aimee Rangihuia Young

Bin Yu Dawei Zhang Xiaobai Zheng Rong Zhu

Thursday 7 May 2009 10am

Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences continued

BACHELOR OF TOURISM

Susanna Elisabeth Martin

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATIONAL STUDIES

Stephy Ting-Wei Chen

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

Kate Mary Crockart

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND SECONDARY STUDIES

Timothy Gordon Nigel Wilson, with Distinction

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN PSYCHOLOGY (CLINICAL)

Afiya Ali Joelene Marie Howarth
Kirsty Ann Bell Hunter Susan Jennifer McGregor

Nicole Marie Calder

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN PSYCHOLOGY (COMMUNITY)

Andrew Grant Duirs

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN SOCIAL SCIENCES

Christine Joy Aclan Andrea Lorena Olcese De Guller Frers

Nicholas John Marryatt Rachel Selina Tate

Sabrina Nihte

GRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN ANTHROPOLOGY

David Mitchell Foote

Thursday 7 May 2009 2pm

Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Masayoshi Ogino, BA Dokkyo University Japan, MPhil Waikato

Thesis Title: "Modified Output in Response to Clarification Requests and Second Language Learning"

MASTER OF ARTS

Suyi Cheng

Rachel Jean Davis, with First Class Honours Mark Macdonald, with First Class Honours Qiao Qiao, with Second Class Honours (second division)

MASTER OF ARTS (APPLIED)

Christina Mary Gera, with First Class Honours

Owen Paul McCaffrey, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Jagjeet Kaur Melkha Singh, with First Class Honours Jiyang Shi, with Second Class Honours (first division)

MASTER OF MUSIC

Han Young Park, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF ARTS WITH HONOURS

Andrea Choonoo, with Third Class Honours

Maree Elizabeth Dawson, with First Class Honours

Margaret Melville Dunton, with First Class Honours

Christy Rebecca Sally Gibbs, with First Class Honours

Sharyn Lisa Jordan, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Nina Vladimirovna Kolotilina, with First Class Honours

Fraser James Newman, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Anirudh Singh, with Second Class Honours (second division)

Chantalle Maree Smith, with Second Class Honours (second division)

Yingying Yao, with Second Class Honours (second division)

Tianran You, with Second Class Honours (second division)

BACHELOR OF COMMUNICATION STUDIES WITH HONOURS

Karl William Day, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Science

Stephanie Margaret Pearson, with Second Class Honours (first division)

BACHELOR OF MUSIC WITH HONOURS

Jody Elizabeth Christian, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Elizabeth Jane Dobson, with First Class Honours
Evelyn Ruth Falconer, with First Class Honours
Hannah Ruth Gilmour, with First Class Honours
Jennifer Wade Donnelly Johnson, with First
Class Honours

Heui Won Mo, with First Class Honours

Angela Adele Petrus, with First Class Honours,
also conferred Bachelor of Music

Evelyne Ann Waters, with First Class Honours, also awarded Graduate Diploma in Linguistics

Thursday 7 May 2009 2pm

Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences continued

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Matthew Frank Armstrong Matthew Bertrand Arnold

Amanda Kay Atkins Steven Ross Bangs Louise Alice Blackstock

Renell Joseph Fernandez Blaza, also awarded

Diploma in Arts

Daniel Franz Brandl-Beck Eileen Ruth Cameron Shengyang Chang

Sa Em Chea Lucy Jean Connell Regan Paul Cronin

Peter Raymond George Davies

Alida Jane de Fluiter Xinghua Ding Hangyu Du

Petra Jane Edmunds Susan Janet Fairbairn Tema Kwan Fenton-Coyne

Emily Helen Foden
Keagan Blair Fransch
Rebecca Ruth Gilbert
Roger James Haddock
Kelli-Brooke Harvie
Simone Imelda Hillis
Daisuke Hirata

Samuel Jordan Hulton Regan Alexander Jackson Surrey Merryn Kate Jackson Simon Patrick Johnston Charlie Ase Joramo Sarah Dianne Knox Jessica Marie Lane

Sebastian James Lowe Sara Anne Lynam

Christine Margaret MacKness

Anthony Rawiri MacPherson-Stevens

Karl Vaughan McKinnon

Yingfang Miao

Chia-Jung Lin

Kimberly Margaret Rose Muncaster

Farhan Abdi Osman Lorne Catherine Owen

Marley Papalii Ji Sun Park

James Douglas Reid Rhonda Kathleen Rowe Kate Margaret Smith

Guanjing Su

Emily Makere Taylforth Chengming Wang Brendan Robert West

Yang Yang Jing Yu Ken Yuan Lei Zhao

Arianne Zilberberg

BACHELOR OF COMMUNICATION STUDIES

Rebecca Suganya Campbell Bonnie Hine Te Ra Frires

Natalie Robyn Dean Jared Grant Leith
Helen Elizabeth Doust Melanie Saxton
Rhea Tamsyn Flouch Anita Kelly Spaans

BACHELOR OF MUSIC

Beverley Maree Pullon Erin Maree Travers

Sylvia Manu-Mei-Hunga Tafuna

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN APPLIED LINGUISTICS

Leah Sharon Graham Daryl Eveline Macdonald, with Distinction

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN SECOND LANGUAGE TEACHING

Michael William Taiapa Yazhu Zhang, with Distinction

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN ENGLISH

Renee Salu Jean Snell

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN PHILOSOPHY

Marshall Richard Christian

GRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN JAPANESE

Ian Michael Rawley

Thursday 7 May 2009 2pm

School of Law

MASTER OF LAWS

Michelle Ann Calder, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Ingrid Elisabeth Leersnyder, with First Class Honours

Mwanamkaa Abdulrahman Mohammed, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Matthew David Peploe, with First Class Honours Gary Jon Warren, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF LAWS WITH HONOURS

Bridget Leigh Bailey, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Katrina Lauren Broadhurst, with First Class Honours

Angela Marie Cook, with Second Class Honours (first division), also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Ciska Elisabeth De Rijk, with First Class Honours

Isabel Jane Flay, with First Class Honours

Jeni Anne Fountain, with First Class Honours

Nicole Elizabeth Gray, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Management Studies with Honours, with First Class Honours

Wayne Donald Hofer, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Nathan Norman Jones, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Thomas Richard Philip Lane, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Social Sciences

Arna Michelle Litchfield, with Second Class Honours (first division), also conferred Bachelor of Management Studies

Susan Clare Lucking, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Karina Ann McLuskie, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Daniel Maurice Robinson, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Social Sciences

Rebecca Amy Rose, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Management Studies

Katrina Michelle Simpson, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Emily Jane Sarah Toner, with First Class Honours John Nathanael Whyte, with Second Class Honours (second division)

BACHELOR OF LAWS

Iemani Alice Alchin-Boller

Fareena Suzanne Ashton

Joseph Rangi Cammock

Natalie Cherie Christopher, also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Jeremy Hampton Clark

Leila Margot Craig, also conferred Bachelor of Science

Benazir Din, also conferred Bachelor of Management Studies

Adriana Alexandra Donoso

Charles Lindsay Gower

Emma Susan Gray

Benjamin Carl Hague, also conferred Bachelor of Management Studies with Honours, with First Class Honours

Dean Russell Hanna

Tamsyn Eloise Harris, also conferred Bachelor of Social Sciences

Daniel William Hassell

David Matthew Hurdle, also conferred Bachelor of Management Studies, also awarded Graduate Certificate in Political Science

You-young Jang

Sarah Robyn Charlotte Jeffs, also conferred Bachelor of Social Sciences

Teresa Agnes Julian

Ashvinder Kaur

Marlana Bridget Kersel

Hoon II Kim

Deepal Ben Kumar

Sushan Kuy

Anita Chi-Fen Lee, also conferred Bachelor of Science

BACHELOR OF LAWS continued

Young Hwa Lee

Shih-Yuan Lu

Timothy Harley Macindoe

Heemi Tahuaroa McDonald

Kirsty Jane McLeod, also conferred Bachelor of

Social Sciences

Shannan Danielle Mills, also conferred Bachelor

of Science

Lisa Carol Gray Montgomery

Tonderai Mukusha

Rory Deane Noorland, also conferred Bachelor of

Management Studies

Martha Papalii, also conferred Bachelor of Arts

Michelle Claire Parker, also conferred Bachelor of

Social Sciences

Shaun Plant

Semisi Sakeasi Pohiva, also conferred Bachelor of

Social Sciences

Sian Leigh Price, also conferred Bachelor of Science

Prashil Kant Reddy

Miranda Jane Robertson, also conferred

Bachelor of Arts

Catherine Isabelle Rowden

Sharon Ruth Schou, also conferred Bachelor of

Management Studies

Angus John Henry Senior, also conferred Bachelor

of Social Sciences

Anamika Singh

Pamela Jocelyn Small

Ladesha Tausala Decima Stevenson

Rosalynn Lupe Teutau

Dale Fredric Theo Thomas, also conferred Bachelor

of Science

Julie Rochelle Waghorn, also conferred Bachelor of

Social Sciences

William James Clinton Wynyard

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Olivier Marc Kubs

Megan Tracey Morris

School of Māori and Pacific Development

MASTER OF ARTS

Murray Hamaka Peters, with Second Class Honours (second division)

BACHELOR OF ARTS WITH HONOURS

Terri Ripeka Crawford, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Jymal David Morgan, with First Class Honours, also conferred Bachelor of Arts, also awarded Graduate Diploma in Strategic Management Shelley Aroha Nikora, with First Class Honours Gerald Tauiri-ote-Rangi Pouwhare, with Second Class Honours (first division)

BACHELOR OF ARTS

David Mokonuiarangi Cholmondeley Smith

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN INTERPRETING AND TRANSLATING MĀORI

Morris Morehu Tangata Nikora, with Distinction

Thursday 7 May 2009 2pm

Pathways College – Qualifications to be conferred in Absentia

CERTIFICATE OF ATTAINMENT IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE

Level 1 - Elementary English 1

Nouf Rasheed S Alqirnas Waleed Hammad S Alsanad

Level 2 - Elementary English 2

Abdullah Mohammed M Aalmansour Abdulrahman Bader A Al Otaibi Mohammed Subhi M Alanazi Rayan Ali Alghamdi Khalid Salem A Alhabsi Abdullah Abdulaziz A Alqahtani

Level 3 – Intermediate English 1

Mohammed Ali A Al Mallak Faisal Nasser Alaboud Ahmed Ibrahim Aldawwah Hussam Mohammad S Aljamani Mohammed Faisal A Alkahtani Adel Ahmed A Almalki Mohammed Hamed N Almarri Shao-chi Chang Heyjeong Go Jinsil Ha Ji Hye Jeong

Level 4 – Intermediate English 2

Mohammed Abdallah M Alhajri Ali Ibrahim A Alharbi Hasan Husain H Alnafisa Ahmed Abdulaziz H Alsoqeh Chiao-Chieh Chen Misato Hidaka Mijung Jang Ching Yin Man

Muteeb Saad A Alahmari

Level 5 - Upper Intermediate English 1

Osama Abdulrahman S Aldawood Ahmed Saeed H Alghamdi Eid Saad S Aljuhani Abdulaziz Mandeel S Almandeel Naif Abdullah M Alshaia Salem Hamad H Alshaiban Saleh Abdullah A Altwajri Louie Markus Jaudo

Level 6 - Upper Intermediate English 2

Bandr Eid I Alfaris Zeyad Hamad S Alshenaifi Khee Hildah Bagiel Ping Cao Thiago Crespo

Level 8 – Advanced Academic and Literary English 2

Jehan Shoie M Alallah

Homoud Mohammad A Alshammari

Jinzhao Su

Rumaih Abdullah A Alrumaihi Msharee Ayesh A Alshammari Haoyu Gao

Haoyu Gao Amandeep Kaur Byeong Yeol Kim

Mingsheng Lin Wei Luo Heesoon Park Yong Sun Park

Rachawong Prompunjai

Miao Yu Linglin Zhan Teng Zhang Xiaofei Zhang Boheng Zhao

Yun Tae O Shuhao Pan

Sri Susi Triatmini Rahavu

Moe Takahashi Surawee Utaranakorn

Salar Wadi Zhuo Wang

Narae Kang

Ahlam Abdulhakeem S Khalashi

Sungchul Lee

Aemar Hisham M Musbah

Ba Nghia Nguyen Liping Qin Ksenia Saleeva Yu Chien Wu Akiho Yajima

Tae Ju Ham Thi Tuyet Nhung Le Aemar Hisham M Musbah

Abdullah Ghazi A Almasri

Qualifications to be conferred at Holy Trinity Event Centre, Tauranga

15 May 2009



Friday 15 May 2009 1pm

Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences

MASTER OF APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY

Yanahina Rodriguez-Llewell, with Second

Class Honours (first division)

Francisca Monica Vogelzang, with First

Class Honours

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Robyn Margaret De Renzy

Anna Maree Hall

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Zoe Esther Abraham Elsie Irene Phare
Emma Mapihi Campbell Rebecca Jane Randolph
Vincent Ian Campbell Jamie Heatherlee Slater
Rachael Marie Petersen Susan Jacqueline Williams

School of Education

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Nigel Stuart Calder, BSocSc, MEd Waikato

Thesis Title: "Processing Mathematical Thinking Through Digital Pedagogical Media: The Spreadsheet"

MASTER OF EDUCATION

Cynthia Elizabeth Manion, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF TEACHING

Bridie Marie Barton Seonie Phyllis Jean Inglis

Raewyn Adele Bidois Beant Kaur

Liane Catherine Black Melissa Elizabeth Kennedy
Glen William Brown Fiona Susan Duff Knyvett

Megan Gail Cameron Janet Lal Belinda Jane Cantlon Li Jong Liao

Erin Gwendoline Cartwright Emma Karen Lockett

Jade Chalmers Simo Mano

Melissa Jade Clark

Caroline Ann Clarke

Tracy Olive Murray

Helen Jean Connor

Andrea Colleen Peterson

Samantha Joanne Davies Sheena McClure Saunders

Hayley May Derry Sonika Sharma Elyse Rochelle Dixon Tanya Louise Shorter Selepa Sania Ernest Susan Elizabeth Smith Jill Catherine Fifield Janine Kay Storer Georgina Margret Friend Catherine Ann Storey Janine Frances Goldsmith Sharon Louise Strong Roberta Purdie Grant Danya May Tipping Rachael Elizabeth Heath Frank Evans Usherwood Denise Joanne Henson Maria Francis Van Beek Michelle Joy Holmes Ferdinand Fick von Ludwig

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION

Janice Mary Findlay, with Distinction

Bernadette Hiha

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN LANGUAGE AND LITERACY EDUCATION

Roberta Ann Leicester

GRADUATE DIPLOMA OF TEACHING

A ONE YEAR PROGRAMME IN SECONDARY EDUCATION

Marise Catherine Bevan Josephine McDougall
Susan Jacqueline Cantlon Holly Janel Moczydlowski
Rhian Louise Elmes Dean Marvin Papuni
Fay Maraea Hawea Davidia Isobel Porter
Gerard Matthew Hay Paula Mary Skelton
Hannah Reremoana Hohepa

School of Law

BACHELOR OF LAWS WITH HONOURS

Vivienne Frances D'or, with Second Class Honours (first division)

DIPLOMA IN LAW

David Graham Battin John Edward Foote

Waikato Management School

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES WITH HONOURS

Anneliese Maree Cook, with First Class Honours Hamish Frost Lyon, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Tara Brewer Kelly Marie Neves-Vatselias
Linda Kay Camp Hamish Troy Conway Reeve
Monica Anne Fraser Adam Leith Shackelford
Steffan Gene Hudson Leanne Mary Twentyman
Gurmeet Johal Karin Westeneng

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Susan Huhana Grant Malcolm Norrie Robertson

Deanna Maree Harrison Dale Evelyn Olive Shewan

Dianne Marie Morgan Heath Thomas Sumpton

Robyn Mere Rauna Janet Thomas

Qualifications previously conferred/awarded at other ceremonies



QUALIFICATIONS PREVIOUSLY CONFERRED/AWARDED AT OTHER CEREMONIES

Conferred/Awarded 3 December 2008

Degrees conferred and Diplomas awarded in partnership with Whanganui School of Design, UCOL at a ceremony held on 3 December 2008

MASTER OF COMPUTER GRAPHIC DESIGN

Min Kee Chien William David Bruce Lester

Kaye Rosemaree Davis Wan Nor Raihan Binti Wan Ramli

Melissa Ann Edmon

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER GRAPHIC DESIGN WITH HONOURS

Benjamin Christopher Ashby Erica Mary Sklenars

Alastair John Manning

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER GRAPHIC DESIGN

Kathryn Adams Kun Liu

Ruth Anne Ashford Thomas Sing Wai Lo

James Brown Pei Yee Loh

Claire Rose Burrell Simon Kenneth Lourie-Ward
May Yen Chan Rosalind Patricia Manning
Amber Deborah Coubrough Chet Leavai Marfleet
Moana Maximilian Deutschle Maioha McKinley

Trudie Alexandra Dutt Maharaj

Ifran Hendrian

Aaron Paul Hunwick

Suzanawati Binti Jaafar

Ummi Kalthum Binti Junid

Fadzlan Bin Karuddin

Rew Luon Mok

Jordan Leigh Rolston

Regina Sandrine

Ippei Takashima

Hoong Yee Tan

Hong Lim Tee

Veronica Veronica

Mohd Radhi Bin Khalid

Paschal Kaina Koteka

Sok Ying Yong

Danielle Penny Lane

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA OF COMPUTER GRAPHIC DESIGN

Ajay Arora Martin Bastian Plathottam Hardeep Singh Baidwan Sandeep Ashok Salian

Neha Gupta

Conferred/Awarded 3 December 2008

Degrees conferred and Diplomas and Certificates awarded at University of Waikato Council meeting held on 3 December 2008

Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences

М	Δ	5	ΓF	R	\bigcirc	F	Δ	R.	Tς

Martin Charles Rumsby, with Second Class Honours (first division)

Stephen Timperley, with First Class Honours

MASTER OF ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

Reuben Christian Hansen, with Distinction

MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Sydney Henare Davies, with First Class Honours

Marjorie Olwyn Squire, with Second Class Honours (second division)

BACHELOR OF ARTS WITH HONOURS

Derek James English, with Third Class Honours
Cory Roberts, with Second Class Honours
(first division)

Emit Snake-Beings, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL SCIENCES WITH HONOURS

Gail Yvonne Adams, with First Class Honours
Michaela Erin Cruden, with First Class Honours
Jennifer Jiang, with First Class Honours

Diana Frances Johnson, with First Class Honours Frances Helen Clarke Kinnaird, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Hongrui Duan

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Bong Kuk Cho

Feng Li

Anna Marie Davey Jessica May Hannah Phillips

Laura Jacobs

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN SECOND LANGUAGE TEACHING

Changyi Bu

Richard Grant Taylor

DIPLOMA IN SOCIAL SCIENCES

Bret John Wallace Watkins

QUALIFICATIONS PREVIOUSLY CONFERRED/AWARDED AT OTHER CEREMONIES

School of Computing and Mathematical Sciences

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER GRAPHIC DESIGN

Leoni Van Zyl

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Karl Vance Briscoe

School of Education

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Su-Chen Wang MEd, University of Illinois, USA BA Tamkang University, Taiwan

Thesis Title: "Towards an Understanding of Existing e-Learning for University Science Education in Taiwan"

MASTER OF EDUCATION

Judy Tatu Drawii, with Second Class Honours (second division)

Eron Hagunama, with Second Class Honours (second division)

MASTER OF EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP

Kulsam Shareef, with Second Class Honours (first division)

MASTER OF SPECIAL EDUCATION

Laurie Lynn Mazza-Davies, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF TEACHING WITH HONOURS

Bella Arapera Thompson, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF SPORT AND LEISURE STUDIES

Charlotte May Dyanne Osborne

BACHELOR OF TEACHING

Laura Jacobs

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP

Ian Charles Hunter

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN COUNSELLING

Jan Dorothy Rodwell

GRADUATE DIPLOMA OF TEACHING

A ONE YEAR PROGRAMME IN SECONDARY SCHOOL TEACHING

Patricia Ann Tribe

Conferred/Awarded 3 December 2008

School of Law

MASTER OF LAWS

Renate Ott, with First Class Honours

School of Māori and Pacific Development

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Toia Te Miha Karaka

Pathways College

CERTIFICATE OF ATTAINMENT IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE

Level 1 - Elementary English 1

Abdullah Mohammed M Aalmansour

Mohammad Ajlan A Alajlan

Awadh Ali N Alanazi

Mohammed Subhi M Alanazi Thamer Waleed M Alanazi

Saad Arar S Aldosery

Rayan Ali Alghamdi

Khalid Salem A Alhabsi

Hussam Mohammad S Aljamani

Nassir Adel N Aljbreen Sultan Ghazy A Alotaibi

Abdullah Abdulaziz A Alqahtani

Rumaih Abdullah A Alrumaihi

Yasir Ayed O Alsamiri

Faisal Turki F Alshammari

Turky Mohammed N Altamimi

Haoyu Gao

Miao Yu

Level 2 - Elementary English 2

Moayad Saleh O Aba Alkhayl

Yukie Akiyama

Mohammed Ali A Al Mallak

Faisal Nasser Alaboud

Mohammad Ajlan A Alajlan

Eman Mubarak Albalawi

Sitah Masad A Albalawi

Ahmad Mohammad N Albashar

Hamad Sulaiman A Aldahash

Turki Khalid A Algebreen

Mishari Mohammed A Alhusainan

Mohammed Abdullah D Aljaiad

Hussam Mohammad S Aljamani

Nawaf Yahya M Aljubaili

Mohammed Faisal A Alkahtani

Adel Ahmed A Almalki

Faisal Tawfiq M Almanea

Furja Jaber N Almarri

Mohammed Hamed N Almarri

Rashed Jaber R Almarri Abdulaziz Obaidan R Alotaibi

Sultan Ghazy A Alotaibi

Majed Mohammed H Alsalhi

Sami Ibrahim A Alshaheen

Mohammad Nawaf A Alshammari

Aman Abid G Alsharif

Feras Mohammed N Binsubaih

Salah Mohamed Farah

Heyjeong Go

Hsuan Ho

Ying-Chia Huang

Midori Imamura

Maiko Kawabata

Ashraf Khalashi

Dowoon Kim

Kuok Hou Lam Ge Song

Abdulkhader Mohammed Suleiman

Piyarat Tamwapi

Afra Abdullah N Turkistani

Emad Abdullah N Turkistani

Li-Chuan Wu

Xiaodong Xu

Ti-Chia Yang

CERTIFICATE OF ATTAINMENT IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE continued

Level 3 – Intermediate English 1

Galiya Akhmetova Shiori Hiratani Walid Mnsor F Alahmadi Yuka Ishibasi Mohammed Saad A Alawad Bongjin Kim Mubarak Abdullah M Aleyada Soeun Kim Sultan Suliman A Alfaydi Young-Jin Kim Abdulaziz Khalid A Algobesy Shizuka Kumasaki Abdulailah Khalid M Alharbi Wei-Chen Lin Ali Ibrahim A Alharbi Oian Liu Mohammed Khalid M Alharbi Che-Wei Lu Abdullah Abdulkarim I Alhussain Shuk Ping Man Hani Saleh A Alkldi Sadia Mire Saiid Mohamud

Abdulrahman Ahmed Almasaar Saiid Mohamud
Hasan Husain H Alnafisa Shumon Muraki
Hussain Mohammed A Alnasaralmahana Thi Thanh Nguyen

Hussain Saeed S Alqahtani Mohammed Abdullah A Othman

Mohammed Saeed A Alqahtani Fanglong Qiu Abdullah Ali A Alqarni Makson Rivai

Khaled Mohammed A Alrayes Amru Hassan M Shafei

Ali Mohammad A Alsalhi Pai-Chen Shen
Mohammad H M Alshafei Jhong-Wun Shih
Mohammad Nawaf A Alshammari Yunima Shinohara
Naif Nawaf Alshammari Akiho Suwa
Ahmed Abdulaziz H Alsoqeh Yusuke Tachimoto

Ayaka Baba Masafumi Takami
Feras Mohammed N Binsubaih Sulaiman Ghazi S Taresh

Hsuan-Yun Chang

Yen-Chun Chen

Yi-Tzu Chien

Hak Bong Chu

Chika Tsurugano

See Choi William Wan

Chen-Wei Wang

Zhuo Wang

Hak Bong Chu Zhuo Wang Wing Sang Vincent Chung Ying-Fen Weng

Abdirahman Guya Farah Hans Joachim Wied Lavin

Zhouting Feng Chao Zhang

Patricio Javier Guzman Henzi

Level 4 – Intermediate English 2

Yohei Akeo Emad Ali Alghamdi Absullah Hamad Kahlfan Al Mahrouqi Faisal Fahad S Alhajri

Marwan Saleh A Al Mulhim Mohammed Khalaf W Aljohani

Naeema Rashid Nasser Al Saidi Eid Saad S Aljuhani

Ahmed Hamed Abdullah Al Shuaili Abdulaziz Mandeel S Almandeel

Mohammed Saad A Alawad Ali Fahad A Alnazha

Afnan Mohammed A Albahli Abdulmahsan Abdulaziz A Alqabali

Sitah Masad A Albalawi Naif Addullah M Alshaia
Osama Aldawood Salem Hamad H Alshaiban
Sultan Suliman A Alfaydi Osamah Saleh O Alshammary
Ahmed Saeed H Alghamdi Meshal Muhammad A Alshaye

Conferred/Awarded 3 December 2008

Pathways College continued

CERTIFICATE OF ATTAINMENT IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE continued

Level 4 – Intermediate English 2 continued

Saleh Abdullah A Altwajri Hadil Abdalelah Apas Abdlmaged Saleh A Bin Kulaib Sermchai Boonkirdkijakarn

Jie Cai Ping Cao Zhiquan Chen Yu-Ping Chiu

Sally Anniversary Eneley Nezar Riyadh A Gadi Mario Andres Gonzales Valle

Yoonjeoung Heo Louie Markus Jaudo Chiaki Kameda

Ahlam Abdulhakeem S Khalashi

Donghoon Kim Iksoo Kim Jisun Kim Sun Mi Kim Yewon Kim Hoi Ki Lee Sungchul Lee Shengzhe Li Wan-Ju Liang Qingwei Liu Satoshi Machida Ba Nghia Nguyen

Nari Park You Ri Park Yu-Ju Shen Keika Shiraki Sulaiman Ghazi S Taresh

Che-Han Wu
Wen Wu
Li Xin
Shuhan Yang
Yi-Wei Yu
Yuekuan Zhao
Zixiang Zhao
Changhui Zhu

Cheng-Chang Tsai

Level 5 – Upper Intermediate English 1

Ahmed Youssef H Al Ali Ahmed Fahad A Al Awwad

Ahmed Hamed Abdullah Al Shuaili

Feras Ahmed y Alabdali Kamal Saud I Alblawi Muslat Munahi M Alboqami Mohammed Saud M Aldablan Sara Humoud S Alferaikh Khaled Atheare S Alharbi Arif Dukhi O Alhudayris

Abdulmajeed Mousa A Almansour Naif Mohammed A Almotawa

Hasan Mohammed A Alnasaralmuhana

Mutleq Abdullah A Alotaibi Ali Nasser A Alshahrani Sanaa Abid K Alsharif Zeyad Hamad S Alshenaifi

Jawad Habib S Alhumaid

Bassam Abdulkarim R Alsuwab

Wajdi Abdu S Bahkali

Ibrahim Mohammed Binsalamah Feras Mohammed N Binsubaih

Thuy Linh Bui

Sareeya Chaowakitjaroen

Thiago Crespo Nezar Riyadh A Gadi Nicolas Gutierrez olivares

Tae Ju Ham

Mohammed Arman S Hawsawi

Moonah Hong Ya-Ting Huang Thi Tuyet Nhung Le Phuong Hanh Phung

Yin Tian Yuanyuan Wu Minako Yoshitake

CERTIFICATE OF ATTAINMENT IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE continued

Level 6 – Upper Intermediate English 2

Abdullah Khalifa A Alkhifa Dayea Kim
Abdulmajeed Mousa A Almansour Phi Diep La
Majed Abdullah R Alrowaily Jung Yun Lee
Nofal Mohammad S Alsedais Rongxin Li

Mohammed Ayesh A Alshammari Hasan Ahmd M Shebaily

Seungwoo Chai Minghua Wu Keyla Davila Villfane Wen Wu

Wenhai Hou

Level 7 - Advanced Academic and Literary English 1

Jehan Shoie M AlallahAhmad Ali A MalhaniAbdullah Ghazi A AlmasriEdwin Nidkombu

Vladimir Boguslavskiy Mirtha Olgamar Villafane Montoya

School of Science and Engineering

MASTER OF ENGINEERING

Travis John de Fluiter, with First Class Honours

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

Hui Wan Cheryl Lin, with Distinction

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN APPLIED SCIENCE

Peter Michael Ellery

Conferred/Awarded 3 December 2008

Waikato Management School

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Shih-Shuo Yeh, MBA *University of Lincolnshire and Humberside*, Bachelor degree *University of Philippines*, MMS *Waikato*

Thesis Title: "Visitors to a Theme Park – Motives and Satisfaction: The Case of Janfusun, Taiwan"

MASTER OF ELECTRONIC COMMERCE

Di Wang, with Second Class Honours (second division)

MASTER OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Edgar Antonio Ramirez Aguilar, with First

Class Honours

Jochen Rehring, with First Class Honours

Nicole Roberg, with First Class Honours

Sunia Vosikata

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Khan Isreal Jonathon Greig Andrew William White

Ting Tong Meng Zhang
Brett Ian Walker Nanjie Zhu

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Clinton David Haswell Kathryn Mahala Morgan

Phillip Joseph Julian

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

Jiejun Wu

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MARKETING

Ngoc Hung Tran

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Steven Robert Armstrong Alexandra Mary Lawrie
Ramon Leslie James Carney Martin Philip Mould
Fergus Grahame Dobbins Sally Josephine Wheeler
Lesley Jan Dobson Glen Aidan White

Jason Wairoa Harrison

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN ACCOUNTING

Geoffrey Hurst

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT

Christopher William Pickett

GRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT

Janine Joy Owen

QUALIFICATIONS PREVIOUSLY CONFERRED/AWARDED AT OTHER CEREMONIES

Conferred/Awarded 11 February 2009

Degrees conferred and Diplomas and Certificates awarded at University of Waikato Council meeting held on 11 February 2009

Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Margaret Mary Selman Brown, BA Canterbury, MA Waikato

Thesis Title: "Genealogical Family History in Aotearoa-New Zealand: From Community of Practice to Transdisciplinary Academic Discourse?"

MASTER OF APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY

Leanne Marie Neshausen, with Second Class Honours (first division)

MASTER OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Caryl Rosemary Haley James Desmond Richards, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF ARTS WITH HONOURS

Galina Rose Hanley, with First Class Honours

Talia Jane Sellars, with First Class Honours

Richard William Kimber-Bell, with Second Class

Samuel Weston Speedy, with First Class Honours

Honours (first division)

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Caleb Herve Albert Jayson Ruwhenua Merito
Emma Francis Victoria Dyck Charan-Rose Van De Ven

Shigeta Ishii Rui Yuan

Hui Ma

BACHELOR OF LIBERAL STUDIES

Jianheng Liu

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL SCIENCES

Laura Jane Breitenstein Laura Claire Seal Haowei Ji Kris Gordon Smythe

Tuck Choy Leong Timothy David Tait-Jamieson

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN HISTORY

Mark Samuel Smith, with Distinction

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS AND SECURITY STUDIES

Toru Hisada

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN SOCIAL SCIENCE RESEARCH

Jiang Yuan

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN ARTS

Chongkai Li

Conferred/Awarded 11 February 2009

Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences continued

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN POLITICAL SCIENCE

Fergus Luke Hodgson

GRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

Unisi Rokowati Oioi Siliasau

DIPLOMA IN ARTS

Stephen Mango Kasongo

School of Computing and Mathematical Sciences

BACHELOR OF COMPUTING AND MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES WITH HONOURS

Duncan Paul Matthews, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING WITH HONOURS

Jonathan Luke McGregor, with Second Class Honours (first division)

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER GRAPHIC DESIGN

Todor Vladev Vladev

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA OF COMPUTER GRAPHIC DESIGN

Dandan Lu

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

Ryan James French

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Yongchun Fu

GRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN STATISTICS

Carolyn Merle Munro

School of Education

MASTER OF EDUCATION

Osamah Abdulwahab D Almaghlouth, with Second Class Honours (first division)

MASTER OF EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP

Collin Barthlomew Ruqebatu, with Second Class Honours (first division)

MASTER OF SPECIAL EDUCATION

Janine Simi, with Second Class Honours (second division)

MASTER OF SPORT AND LEISURE STUDIES

Hugh David Vincent Lawrence, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF TEACHING WITH HONOURS

Sarah Ann Pearse, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF SPORT AND LEISURE STUDIES

Kristian Rudi

BACHELOR OF TEACHING

Lisa Maree Akaroa Mary Ann Himona
Susan Margaret Bergin Oliver Shane Keown
Rebecca Mildred Cheesman Rachel Anne Tapsell
Brigid Kelly Fyfe Kim Maree Tukua

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION

Matilda August, with Distinction Kylie Louise Pugh

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP

Abdullah Mohammed A Al Abbas

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN LANGUAGE AND LITERACY EDUCATION

Clifford John Browne, with Distinction Kristen Lucy Goodwin

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN COUNSELLING

Kathryn Lillian Mary Puhata-Makarini

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN eEDUCATION

Antóin Ó Braonáin

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN SCHOOL PRINCIPALSHIP

Fiona Louise Hawes

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION

Steven Mark Te Kani

Conferred/Awarded 11 February 2009

School of Education continued

GRADUATE DIPLOMA OF TEACHING

A ONE YEAR PROGRAMME IN SECONDARY SCHOOL TEACHING

Jasmine Maree AhmuSarah-Ann ReadheadJenna Kate BeaumontAmanda Susan ReidRebekah Vivienne Thackeray CampbellTui Silverthorne Teirney

Frans Paulussen

GRADUATE DIPLOMA OF TEACHING

A ONE YEAR PROGRAMME IN PRIMARY SCHOOL TEACHING

Carrie Rebecca Goodwin Tania Rachel Hibdige

School of Law

BACHELOR OF LAWS WITH HONOURS

Anthony Paul Blair, with Second Class Honours Qing Yao Song, with Second Class Honours (second division) (first division)

BACHELOR OF LAWS

Robyn Leigh Mitchell Didier Julius Vaai

Rene Tristan Swindley

DIPLOMA IN LAW

Hiku Te Ata Kawiti-Taylor

School of Māori and Pacific Development

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Raelene Dawn Blair

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN INTERPRETING AND TRANSLATING MĀORI

Jeanette Mākoha Marie Gardiner, with Distinction

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN TIKANGA MĀORI/MĀORI CULTURAL STUDIES

Maehe Raechel Paki

Pathways College

CERTIFICATE OF ATTAINMENT IN FOUNDATION STUDIES

Othman Khalid M Alharbi Wai Hay Ng
Mohammed Nasser A Almujil Zhe Wang
Thao Nguyen Bui Bin Wei
Meiqiong Gao Yun Xu

Lin Han Margaret Lee Feng Yap

Seongeun Lee

CERTIFICATE OF UNIVERSITY PREPARATION

Seyed Farbod Afshar-Haghighi Rachel MacLeod

Seema Ahir Aroha Ngawharekura Maikuku
Jarred Leo Alexander Kirsten Kathleen McLeod
Morgan Terena Borell Lyall Herora Mohi

Alexandra Grace Briscoe-Simpson Kelsey-Jane Monty

Yi-Hsueh Chen Cameron John Vincent Morley
Karene Mauhaere Joyita Cooper-Mitchelson Chelsea Girerda Ellen Olsen
Terry Kamureti Crapp Caleb Hakopa Parker

Ben Pene Daniels Herbert Payumo

Egor Egorov Huriwaka Hori Herewini Raihania

Louisa Falaile Ropere Israel Duki Rapata

Gurprimal Singh Grewal

Emily Catherine Grover

Jade Rae Hansen

Rachael Anne Hayes

Katie Michelle Hennebry

Casey James Hodge

Abel David Robb

Fadumo Hirsi Salat

Suesue Brenda Seko

Jordan Suzanne Smart

Lauren Louise Stafford

Nikolai Stapleton

Amanda Elizabeth Jarrett Marius Rudolph Stemmet

Gavin Anthony David Johnston Longomailea Toimoana Liutai Takataka

Nara Kim Anaru Ian James Tautuku

Soon Hi Kim Tangiwai Tawera Jani Shanelle King Fololina Tomu

Samantha Kirikiri Katharine Elizabeth Tuck

Tiaira Waipuna Leah Koopu Lara-Lee Turner

Chaslin Fleur Laurence Ruan van der Merwe

Hamish Alexander Leonard James Wilmer-Provan

Thomas John Piripi Livingstone Josephine Mei Wilson

Daniel James Loomb Jingjing Wu

TE TĪMATANGA HOU CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

Shannon Pani Cairns Tiniwaata Noel Winikerei-Hill

Conferred/Awarded 11 February 2009

School of Science and Engineering

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Murielle Lopez, BSc, MSc University of Montpellier II

Thesis Title: "The Effect of Hydration on Enzyme Activity and Dynamics"

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Brenda Michelle Te Aroha Aldridge, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Gaojie Chen Nicholas Laurence Pett
Nan Chun Lu Greer Alice Tanner-Dempsey
Yi Lin Pan Glenn Alexander West

Waikato Management School

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES WITH HONOURS

Michelle Frances Richardson, with First Class Honours

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ANALYSIS

Fang Gong Birenkumar Vinodbhai Patel

BACHELOR OF COMMUNICATION STUDIES

Lei Qin Amber Gabrielle Ruane

BACHELOR OF ELECTRONIC COMMERCE

Tyler Adam Smith

BACHELOR OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Jingyi Cai Xiao Wei
Zhangyi He Yixuan Yang
Rene Tristan Swindley Shuyan Zhao

Ye Wang

BACHELOR OF TOURISM

Wen Qiu

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Pamela Francis Radakin, with Distinction

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MANAGEMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY

Paulien de Haes, with Distinction

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Adam Richard Hittmann Lalitha Chandrakantha Siriwardena Mirinchige

Paul Steven Mathews Hitler Nyakudya

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN SOCIAL ENTERPRISE

Heather Anne Came, with Distinction

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN THE MANAGEMENT OF NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANISATIONS

Sione Fikaloto Naulivou

POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN TOURISM AND HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT

Yanlan Zhan, with Distinction

POSTGRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN MANAGEMENT STUDIES

Stephen Peter Crew Vicki Lianne Harrington
Richard Andrew Easton Stephen Alan Hornblow

Henri Shildkraut Eliot

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN ACCOUNTING

Leonie Nadine Griffiths

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Jeffrey Osborne Penno

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT

Nam Hee Kwon

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT

Margaretha Helena Woutersen-Savage

GRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN FINANCE

John Napoleon Lee Yu-Kang Liu

Congratulations to all University of Waikato Graduates



University of Waikato Academic Leaders

VICE-CHANCELLOR

Professor Roy Crawford

BSc (Hons) PhD DSc Belfast FIMechE FREng FIPENZ

Professor Crawford is a Professor of Mechanical Engineering, whose primary research interest has been in the mechanical properties and processing behaviour of plastics. Previously Senior Pro Vice-Chancellor at Queen's University, Belfast, with special responsibility for Research



and Development, he has on-going research and business interests in New Zealand associated with the establishment of a new polymer research centre. He has published seven books, more than two hundred and seventy papers and has been a member of numerous government panels and research grant committees in the UK. He is a Fellow of the Royal Academy of Engineering.

DEPUTY VICE-CHANCELLOR

Professor Doug Sutton

BA (Hons) MA PhD Otago

Professor Sutton joined Waikato University as Deputy Vice-Chancellor in January 2006. He was previously Dean of the Faculty of Arts at Auckland University. In addition to his achievements as an academic leader, Professor Sutton has gained international recognition for his work as an



archaeologist. Professor Sutton completed his academic study – BA (Hons), MA and PhD – at the University of Otago. Experience abroad has included appointments to the Smithsonian Institution in Washington DC, the University of British Columbia in Vancouver and visiting fellowships at McGill in Montreal, the University of Chicago, Clare Hall in Cambridge and Templeton College in Oxford. Professor Sutton holds an Adjunct Chair in Archaeology at Simon Fraser University in British Columbia.

PRO VICE-CHANCELLOR (MĀORI)

Professor Linda Smith

BA MA PhD Auck DipT

Professor Smith (Ngāti Awa, Ngāti Porou) was appointed as Pro Vice-Chancellor Māori at the University of Waikato in 2007. Professor Smith previously held the Chair in Education at The University of Auckland and was joint director of Ngā Pae o te Māramatanga (Horizons of Insight), the



National Institute of Research Excellence in Māori Development and Advancement. Professor Smith's PhD in education was conferred by The University of Auckland in 1996. Her work in the field of Māori education and indigenous people's education generally, is renowned both here in New Zealand and internationally.

University of Waikato Academic Leaders

DEAN OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Professor Daniel Zirker

BA MA Montana PhD Alberta

Professor Zirker, a political scientist, has a BA and MA from the University of Montana (USA), and a PhD from the University of Alberta (Canada). He served as the Dean of Arts and Sciences at Montana State University, Billings from 1998-2004, and Professor of Political Science at the University



of Idaho from 1985-1998. A former US Peace Corps volunteer in Northeast Brazil, he was a Fulbright senior lecturer at the University of Dar es Salaam, Tanzania in East Africa and has published works on democratisation, economic development and civil-military relations in Brazil as well as in Africa and Eastern Europe.

DEAN OF COMPUTING AND MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

Professor Geoff Holmes

BSc (Hons) PhD Southhampton

Professor Holmes gained an Honours Degree and Doctorate in Mathematics from the University of Southampton in the UK. Following a research position in the engineering department at Cambridge University, he joined Waikato in 1987 as a lecturer in computer science, and rose up the academic ranks.



He was appointed Dean of the School of Computing and Mathematical Sciences in 2008. His major research interest is in machine learning, a topic that involves mathematics, statistics and computer science. He is best known both locally and internationally for his contributions to applied machine learning, deploying theoretical frameworks in practical situations. He is currently involved in collaborative research with local industry to provide automatic analysis of analytical testing procedures.

DEAN OF EDUCATION

Professor Alister Jones

BSc Otago MSc PhD Waikato DipT MRSNZ

Professor Jones was appointed Dean of Education in 2007. He was previously Research Professor and Director of the Wilf Malcolm Institute of Educational Research at the School of Education. He has managed and directed research projects that have informed policy, curriculum and teacher development



in New Zealand and internationally. His main areas of research are curriculum, teaching, learning and assessment, particularly in science and technology education. He has acted as an international consultant in curriculum and assessment and building educational research capability. In 2000, he was awarded the NZ Science and Technology Medal for his significant contribution to the development of technology education both nationally and internationally.

ACTING DEAN OF LAW

Professor Alexander Gillespie

LLB LLM (Hons) Auckland PhD Nottingham

Professor Gillespie obtained his LLB and LLM degrees with Honours from The University of Auckland. He did his PhD at Nottingham and post-doctoral studies at Colombia University in New York City. He was the first New Zealander to be named Rapporteur for the World Heritage Convention,



involving international environmental diplomacy. Professor Gillespie is a legal and policy advisor to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Department of Conservation, the New Zealand lawyer/expert on a number of international delegations, and undertakes commissioned work for the United Nations, the Commonwealth Secretariat, and commercial and non-governmental organisations in New Zealand, Australia, United States, United Kingdom and Switzerland.

DEAN OF MANAGEMENT

Professor Frank Scrimgeour

BAgSc (Hons) Lincoln PhD Hawai'i BD Melbourne College of Divinity

Professor Scrimgeour holds a BAgSc with 1st class honours from Lincoln College, a PhD (Agricultural and Resource Economics) from the University of Hawai'i and a BD from Melbourne College of Divinity. Previously he has worked with NZ Meat and Wool Boards Economic Service, Christian



Leaders Training College of Papua New Guinea, and the Environment and Policy Institute at the East West Centre in Honolulu. His current research focuses on the economics of natural resources and the environment. He is currently President of the New Zealand Association of Economists.

ACTING DEAN OF MĀORI AND PACIFIC DEVELOPMENT

Tom Roa

BA Dip TESL Victoria MA(Applied) Waikato Dip T Auckland JP

He uri nō Waikato – Maniapoto.

Tom Roa completed his Bachelors degree double-majoring in Linguistics and Māori from Victoria University of Wellington, followed by a Diploma in Teaching at Auckland and a Diploma in Teaching English as a Second



Language back at Victoria. After 20 years of teaching, Tom completed his Masters in Applied Linguistics from Waikato, joining the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences in 1997. He is completing at present a doctorate in translation, with research interests focussing on reo and tikanga. He is currently Chair of Te Kauhanganui o Waikato – Tainui, i.e. Speaker of the Tainui Parliament.

DEAN OF SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Professor Richard Price

BSc (Hons) Australian National University PhD Otago

Professor Price gained his Bachelors degree in geology from Australian National University, and his Doctorate from Otago University. After 24 years at La Trobe University in Melbourne, Australia, he joined Waikato as Dean of the School of Science and Engineering in 1998. His major research



interests include the application of trace element, major element and isotope geochemistry to geological problems throughout Australia, New Zealand and the Pacific. With a distinguished academic and publishing record to his credit, he is currently involved in a co-operative research project studying the geology of Mounts Ruapehu and Taranaki with academic colleagues from Auckland, Victoria and Massey Universities, University College, Cork (Ireland) and Macquarie University (Australia).

Speaker Profiles

FRIDAY 17 APRIL - 9.30AM

Keynote Speaker: Apryll Parata

Apryll Parata graduated from the University of Waikato in 1980 with a BA in Māori and has spent much of her career within the education industry. She has made significant contributions to progressing Māori education and has helped lead remarkable initiatives between Iwi and the Crown. Currently working at the Ministry of Education as Deputy Secretary of Māori Education, Apryll has also been awarded the New Zealand Order of Merit for her outstanding contributions to education.

Student Speaker: Cheri Waititi

Degree to be conferred – Postgraduate Diploma in Education

FRIDAY 17 APRIL - 1.30PM

Keynote Speaker: Mike Pohio

As Chief Executive of Tainui Group Holdings, Mike Pohio has overseen the development and management of many major property assets in Hamilton, such as the Novatel Tainui hotel, The Base shopping centre and Hotel Ibis. A member of the New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants, Mike has previously held senior management positions for companies including Port of Tauranga, Fonterra, New Zealand Dairy Group and Elders Pastoral.

Student Speaker: Raukura Roa

Degree to be conferred - Doctor of Philosophy

MONDAY 4 MAY - 2PM

Keynote Speaker: Don Robertson

Don Robertson is another Hamilton boy made good. He attended the then Hamilton Technical College – now Fraser High School and was Fraser's first head boy. He has since clocked up 38 years in the IT industry and is the president of the New Zealand Computer Society. Don now owns IT consulting company Robertson Logic Ltd and has worked for the likes of Comtex Group, Digital Equipment Corporation, and Datacom Equipment Ltd in the past, as well as running projects for Meridian Energy and the Public Trust.

Student Speaker: Leon Henderson

Degree to be conferred – Bachelor of Engineering with Honours

TUESDAY 5 MAY - 10AM

Keynote Speaker: Marcus Akuhata-Brown

Marcus Akuhata-Brown grew up on the east coast of the North Island, but has travelled the world as an international facilitator, guest presenter, performer and New Zealand Delegate – to name just a few. Marcus founded Tukaha Global Consultancy in 2000 and currently divides his time between speaking and consultancy work, land development activities in his tribal area and studies through Te Wānanga O Raukawa, a tribal university.

Student Speaker: *Demelza Murrihy-Topp*Degree to be conferred – Bachelor of Teaching

TUESDAY 5 MAY - 2PM

Keynote Speaker: Marcus Akuhata-Brown

For profile see above.

Student Speaker: Andrew Barton

Degree to be conferred – Graduate Diploma of Teaching

WEDNESDAY 6 MAY - 10AM

Keynote Speaker: Jacinda Ardern

Born and bred in the Waikato, Jacinda Ardern is a graduate of Waikato University (and one time president of its debate society). Having worked in politics both here and in the UK, she is now the youngest Member of Parliament, and is currently the Labour spokesperson for Youth Affairs and Associate Spokesperson for Justice.

Student Speaker: Vesna Sedoglavich
Degree to be conferred – Doctor of Philosophy

WEDNESDAY 6 MAY - 2PM

Keynote Speaker: Craig Climo

After more than nine years as the CEO for South Canterbury District Health Board and fourteen years in hospital and DHB Management, Craig Climo joined the Waikato District Health Board as CEO in August 2007. As the Waikato DHB is the largest employer in the region Craig has a demanding workload, yet despite this he has generously given his time to be a mentor within the University of Waikato's MBA programme.

Student Speaker: Sarah Avery

Degree to be conferred – Bachelor of Management Studies

THURSDAY 7 MAY - 10AM

Keynote Speaker: Lieutenant General Jerry Mataparae

Last year the University of Waikato had much pleasure bestowing the award of 2008 Distinguished Alumni on Lieutenant General Jerry Mateparae in recognition of his exemplary career in the New Zealand Defence Forces, and his contribution to the military and the wider New Zealand community. He graduated from Waikato with a Master of Arts in international relations in 1995. He is a distinguished soldier and scholar, and holder of the highest military rank in this country.

Student Speaker: Hannah Cleland

Degree to be conferred – Bachelor of Social Sciences

THURSDAY 7 MAY - 2PM

Keynote Speaker: Peter Sergel

The mastermind behind the jewel in Hamilton's crown, Peter Sergel, was made a Member of the New Zealand Order of Merit in 2005 for his services to landscape design and the community. For the past 14 years he has been the director of the Hamilton Gardens which pull in more than a million visitors a year, pumping about \$13 million into the local economy. Peter also chairs Southwell School's Board of Trustees, is a foundation board member for the Hamilton Gardens Summer Festival Trust and Pacific Rose Festival Trust, and is a also an author – his book, *Inspiration in the Garden*, was published in 2004.

Student Speaker: *Sebastian Lowe*Degree to be conferred – Bachelor of Arts

FRIDAY 15 MAY - 1.30PM

Ceremony for All Schools/Faculty at the Holy Trinity Event Centre, Tauranga.

Keynote Speaker: Todd Muller

Todd Muller has many ties with Waikato University. He's an Alumni, is now on the University of Waikato Council, and was an executive assistant to then-Prime Minister the Rt Hon Jim Bolger, now the Chancellor of the University of Waikato. Todd was involved in the 2003 Knowledge Wave Conference, has worked in the US Presidential Primaries, and promoted the use of public relations activities in the 1996 New Zealand election programme. After eight years in senior management roles at ZESPRI, Todd is now the CEO of Apata Ltd, which provides post-harvest services to kiwifruit and avocado growers.

Student Speakers: *Vincent and Emma Campbell*Degrees to be conferred – Bachelor of Social Sciences

A Brief History of the University

The University of Waikato had its genesis in 1956, when a small group of visionary individuals began working towards founding a university for the people of the South Auckland region.

A college, a sub-branch of Auckland University, was established in 1959 and in 1965, after opening its doors in 1964, the University of Waikato was officially opened by the then Governor-General, Sir Bernard Fergusson (later Lord Ballantrae).

From modest beginnings, on what was largely farmland and with a handful of temporary buildings and staff, the University of Waikato has a student population of 12,000 of whom more than 3,800 complete a qualification annually. Today, the University employs some 2,000 academic and support staff, making a significant contribution to the local economy.

The University has built research quality to be ranked No.3 in New Zealand and has forged strong international links; 175 agreements have been signed with universities around the world.

THE CAMPUS

Our quality Hamilton campus environment, with grounds covering an area of 65 hectares, continues to be a source of community pride. The grounds include sports fields, walkways, three lakes and extensive gardens. Maintenance of the beautiful grounds is a priority, along with developing the built environment to accommodate the University's growing needs.

The Hamilton campus is also home to the WEL Energy Trust Academy of Performing Arts, a high-technology facility for the performance of drama, music, dance, and Māori and other cultural performing arts. It is also a vital teaching facility for the University, and a world-class performance venue, welcomed by Hamilton and the wider Waikato community who share it.

The University of Waikato has a campus at Tauranga and a strong relationship with the Bay of Plenty Polytechnic. Collaborative arrangements include the sharing of resources and services and joint provision of professional development and training opportunities for staff.

Our Vision

The overarching themes of our Vision are Excellence, Distinctiveness and International Connectedness; these drive the University of Waikato.

We see our distinctiveness in terms of three interdependent components; Sustainability, Māori and Leadership. Our real distinctiveness comes in their synergy in the context of our identity. We are a New Zealand university, aware of our relevance and responsibilities to the region, and determined to compete on an international stage.



Our Commitment

The University of Waikato is committed to delivering a world-class education and research portfolio, providing a full and dynamic university experience which is distinctive in character, and pursuing strong international links to advance knowledge.

Through sustained research and the attraction of high levels of external funding from public sector and industry sources, we aim to maintain a highly competitive research profile. Our staff participate in a wide range of research consortia, clusters, and multi-institutional research teams locally, regionally, nationally, and internationally. We are well-placed to contribute to the local and national economies by enhancing business capability in the region and increasing opportunities for the commercialization of intellectual property.

We play an essential leadership role in the prosperity of the Waikato, defined also in terms of the tribal boundaries of the 16 iwi affiliated to Te Rōpu Manukura. We sit at the heart of a community of strong regional partnerships and take pride in serving the strengths and interests of our region.

We are committed to increasing both the tertiary participation rate of our regional population overall, as well as the proportions of new school-leavers and postgraduate students. We are also committed to ensuring the ongoing relevance of the programmes we offer, and the effectiveness of our delivery of them.

We foster a culture of internationalisation, measured through the diversity of our student and staff profiles, a long-standing pride in our reputation for the pastoral care of our international students, and the measures we take through curriculum, programme design and our global networks and connections to international influences.

From inception we have been at the forefront of initiatives in support of Māori aspirations. Sir Bernard Fergusson placed Waikato as "the first of the New Zealand universities to be planted right in the heart of traditionally Māori country". Since our foundation, we have worked closely with local iwi, particularly Tainui, to make the University accessible to Māori students and to foster an environment of success. Today we are proud to have the highest proportion of Māori students of any New Zealand university.

We are proud too, of our evolution into a truly New Zealand institution supporting our country's nation-building policies and reflecting our nation's identity.

Strength in Numbers

The University of Waikato showed its strength by being ranked number 1 in New Zealand in 10 subjects in the Tertiary Education Commission's 2006 Performance-Based Research Fund.

#1

- · Accounting and Finance
- Chemistry
- Communications, Journalism and Media Studies
- Computer Science, Information Technology, Information Sciences
- Ecology, Evolution and Behaviour
- Management, Human Resources, Industrial Relations and Other Business
- Molecular, Cellular and Whole Organism Biology
- Music, Literary Arts and Other Arts
- · Pure and Applied Mathematics

We are also ranked #1 in Education when University and College of Education scores are combined.

Waikato showed impressive numbers in its quality score for research over a wide range of subjects. We strengthened research performance in more than 85% of our subjects.

The numbers reflect the quality of our academic staff and firmly establish Waikato as a top research-led university. The numbers also show that students at Waikato are taught by staff at the leading edge of their disciplines.

Ceremonial Traditions

Elements of university graduation ceremonies have evolved from the 12th century when the first universities emerged in Europe.

The organisation of medieval universities was modelled on the established institutions of the day – the church, the monastery, and the guild.

Latin was the language used by medieval scholars, and it is from Latin that the words 'university' and 'degree' are derived. The Latin term *universities* means a guild or union and universities started as a scholastic guild — a self-constituted community of teachers and scholars.

The word *graduate* comes from the Latin word *gradus*, which means step. Admission to study a bachelor's degree was the first step taken towards completing a university education. The second step was to become a 'master'. Masters were Master of Arts graduates whose degrees licensed them to teach. The Chancellor, an officer of the cathedral, originally granted teaching licences.

CEREMONIAL ROBES AND ACADEMIC DRESS

In the Middle Ages the corporate existence of universities was recognised and sanctioned by civil or ecclesiastical authority. The regalia worn by graduates and university staff today reflect this mix of medieval governance. Robes worn by the Chancellor resemble those worn by the Lord Chancellor of England. Graduates and academic staff wear gowns similar to the dress of medieval clergy. Hoods are also fashioned on an everyday medieval garment, although the coloured lining was a later addition to indicate the wearer's university and degree.



University of Waikato Academic Dress

Chancellor and Vice-Chancellor

Black gown with red velvet facings and gold piping; three red velvet chevrons with gold piping on the sleeves; black Tudor bonnet with gold cord and tassel.

Pro Chancellor

Black gown with lining of gold satin; gold button and cord just above the sleeves which are lined with black satin; black Tudor bonnet with gold cord and tassel.

HonD

Red gown with black facings; black Tudor bonnet with gold cord and tassel.

DLit, DSc

Crimson gown; crimson hood with crimson lining; black Tudor bonnet with gold cord and tassel.

PhD, EdD and SJD

Maroon gown; crimson hood with crimson lining; black Tudor bonnet.

MPhil

Black gown; crimson hood with crimsor lining; black mortarboard.

Note: Those who graduated with a DPhil prior to 1992 are entitled to wear a black mortarboard or a black Tudor bonnet.

Masters

Black gown; gold hood with gold lining; black mortarboard.

Bachelors with Honours

Black gown; black hood with gold lining and gold border 5cm in width; black

First Bachelors

Black gown; black hood with gold lining; black mortarboard.

God Defend New Zealand

E Ihowā Atua, God of Nations at Thy feet
O ngā Iwi mātou rā In the bonds of love we meet
Āta whakarongona; Hear our voices we entreat
Me aroha noa God defend our free land

Kia hua ko te pai;

Kia tau tō atawhai;

From the shafts of strife and war

Manaakitia mai

Make her praises heard afar

Aotearoa

God defend New Zealand

Gaudeamus

Gaudeamus igitur

Let us then be joyful

While we are young

Gaudeamus igitur

Let us then be joyful

Let us then be joyful

while we are young

while we are young

Post jocundam juventutem

Post molestan senectutem

Nos habebit humus

After the pleasure of youth

After the burden of old age

The earth will have us

The earth will have us

(Translation)

Vivat Academia! Long live the University! Viva professors! Long live the professors! Vivat Academia! Long live the University! Viva professors! Long live the professors! Long live every member Vivat membrum quodlibet Vivat membra quaelibet Long live all the members May they ever flourish Semper sint in flore Semper sint in flore May they ever flourish

Honorary Awards

HONORARY DOCTORATES

2000	-	D 1
2008	lessa	Duder

2008 Brian Richard Perry

2008 John Gallagher

2008 Bill Gallagher

2008 Ruud Kleinpaste

2008 Dr Tīmoti Kāretu

2007 Diggeress Rangituatahi Te Kanawa

2006 Sir Howard Leslie Morrison

2006 Sir Edmund Percival Hillary

2006 Kenneth Owen Arvidson

2006 Jeffrey Alexander Jones

2006 Bryan Charles Gould

2005 Margaret Mahy

2005 James Te Wharehuia Milroy

2004 Margaret Anne Wilson

2004 Hare Wakakaraka Puke

2004 David Gordon Edgar

2004 Caroline Bennett

2004 Apirana Tūāhae Mahuika

2003 Tui Adams

2002 Michael MacRae Hanna

2002 Michael King

2002 Ida Gaskin

2002 Hirini Melbourne

2001 Tim Finn

2001 Neil Finn

1999 Sir Douglas Arthur Montrose Graham

1999 Koro Tainui Wetere

1999 Gerald David Gibb Bailey

1998 Paul Woodford Day

1998 Kevin Roberts

1997 Sir Peter Tapsell

1997 Manuhuia Augustus Bennett

1997 Hiko Hohepa

1996 Katerina Te Heikoko Mataira

1996 Dame Kiri Te Kanawa

1995 Wilfred Gordon Malcolm

1995 Jeanette King

1995 Huirangi Eruera Waikerepuru

1995 Elizabeth Ursula Alley

1994 Waea Mauriohooho

1994 The Honourable Justice Dame Silvia

Rose Cartwright

1994 Dame Malvina Lorraine Major

1994 Chief Justice Edward Taihakurei Junior Durie

1994 Charlotte Rachel Anwyl Wallace

1993 Mary Josephine Drayton

1993 Donald Murray Stafford

1992 Janet Frame

1992 Edwin George Morgan

1990 Norman William Kingsbury

1987 Sir David Lance Tompkins

1986 Rangimarie Hetet

1986 Dorothy Jessie Stafford

1986 Dame Phyllis Myra Guthardt

1985 Sir Donald Rees Llewellyn

1984 Sir Ross Malcolm Jansen

1983 Henare Tuwhangai

1982 Henry Rongomau Bennett

1980 Jack Stanford Allan

1979 Frank Maine Bateson

1979 Dame Te Atairangikaahu

1971 Richard Bristowe Waddington

1971 Donald Wilfred Arcus

1971 Denis Rogers

1969 Sir Arthur de Terrotte Nevill

1968 Pei te Hurinui Jones

1967 Lord Ballantrae

History

RECIPIENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WAIKATO MEDAL

2006 Paul Malcolm Dell 1995 Val Going

2004 Jack Charles (Dufty) Wilson 1995 Sir Robert Arthur Owens KNZM CBE

2003 Robert Barrington Grant 1995 Mary Gordon

2003 Marie Fenwick 1994 Sister Heeni Wharemaru

2002 Yolande Neilson 1994 Kenneth Eric Jury

2002 Jeremy Callaghan 1994 John Thomas Kneebone CMG

2000 Stafford John Smith 1994 Hare Wakakaraka Puke

1999 Pam Banks 1994 Eric Ashley Taylor

1999 Jennifer Alexandra Alford 1994 Cecil Douglas Arcus

1999 Ann MacKay 1994 Brian Richard Perry OBE

1997 Laurence John Denny 1992 Anthony Trevelyan Rogers QSO

EMERITUS PROFESSORS

2007 N. Alcorn QSO BA Well MA Cant PhD 1991 D.G. Bettison MA PhD Rhodes
Calif DipEd Massey DipT FNZEAS 1990 R. Ziedins MA PhD Melb

2007 G.M. Walker MA PhD Glas 1990 LT Ward RSc(Econ) Lond L

2007 G.M. Walker MA PhD Glas

1990 J.T. Ward BSc(Econ) Lond MLitt

2002 M.J. Selby BA(Hons) MA DipEd DSc

Oxf PhD Lond

Oxf DPhil Waikato 1988 W.T. Roy MA L'now FRAS FRSA

1999 K.M. Mackay BSc Aberd PhD Camb

1988 J.D. McCraw MBE MSc NZ DSc

CChem FRSC FNZIC

Well FNZSSS CRSNZ

1999 F.W. Marshall MA NZ DU 1986 A. Zulauf DrRerNat Mainz PhD Lond

DipdeCultFrCont Paris OPA 1985 J.G. Pendergrast MSc NZ PhD DIC Lond

1999 B.V. Smith BCA Well ACA CMA

1981 G.J. Schmitt CMG MA BCom NZ

1993 J.E. Ritchie MA DipEd PhD NZ

PBPsS FNZPsS FAAA

1980 PW Day MNZM MA NZ and

FBPsS FNZPsS FAAA 1980 P.W. Day MNZM MA NZ and Oxf 1993 I.A. McLaren MA NZ AM Chic PhD Well HonD Waikato

1993 B.S. Liley MSc NZ PhD R'dg FInstP

CPhys FNZIP

HONORARY FELLOWS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WAIKATO

2007 Antony Millett 2000 Hugh Barr 2006 Michael Hills ONZM 1999 Rachel Irwin

2006 David Coy 1999 Barry Parsonson

2006 Alan Hall 1997 Malcolm Carr

2002 Samuel Edwards 1994 Robert Katterns 2002 Jill Mitchell 1994 Margaret Avery

2002 David Mitchell
1994 John Turner
2000 Peter Pamsay

2000 Peter Ramsay 1994 Guyon Wells OBE 2000 Margaret McLaren 1994 Graham Lamont

2000 Margaret McLaren 1994 Granam Lamo



The University of Waikato Private Bag 3105 Hamilton 3240 New Zealand Phone: 0800 WAIKATO 0800 924 528 Website: www.waikato.ac.nz Email: info@waikato.ac.nz